e
fSalz%do

REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADO, TEXAS
SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

THIS WILL BE AN IN-PERSON MEETING THAT WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE VIRTUALLY USING
ZOOM. YOU CAN ACCESS THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPUTER, TABLET OR SMARTPHONE
USING THE FOLLOWING LINK:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87988676803?pwd=aG56RmZyS2pYdkiRc214VidmdkV5Zz09

MEETING ID: 879 8867 6803
PASSWORD: 771042

OR YOU CAN DIAL IN TO THE MEETING WITH YOUR PHONE USING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
PHONE NUMBERS AND USING THE MEETING 1D AND PASSWORD:

1-346-248-7799
1-253-215-8782
1-669-900-6833
1-301-715-8592
1-312-626-6799
1-929-205-6099

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER SEPTEMBER 15, 2022, AT 6:30 P.M.
CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

PROCLAMATIONS

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATIONS TO SALADO POLICE CHIEF GARY MCHONE
AND SALADO POLICE OFFICER SAMANTHA MIKESKA FOR THEIR EFFORTS TO
SAVE THE LIFE OF A SALADO RESIDENT.

1.

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON
ISSUES AND ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA. THOSE WISHING
TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A
THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE BOARD.
SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE (1) OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THIS
TIME-PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL
BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES
ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE

DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR ALDERMEN
CONSIDERATION.

CONSENT AGENDA

(A)  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2022.

(B) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2022.

(C) APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
VILLAGE Of SALADO.

(D) APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022 QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS
FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO.

(E) APPROVAL Of THE COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICY AND
FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO.

(F} APPROVAL OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO.

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ANY ITEM
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA




4,

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’'S REPORT

SALES TAX COLLECTIONS

UPDATE ON STREET IMPROVEMENTS

UPDATE ON SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE REVIEW

UPDATE ON DEVELOPMENT OF HISTORIC OVERLAY DISTRICT
SALADO COMMUNITY INSTITUTE FALL SESSION

KEEP SALADO BEAUTIFUL UPDATE

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A)

(B)

(A)

(B)

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE EXISTING AND FUTURE LAND
USE MAPS IN THE VILLAGE OF SALADO'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, REZONING
APPROXIMATELY 57.985 ACRES, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF FM 2286 AND INTERSTATE 35 IN SALADO, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD-
C) TO AGRICULTURAL (A); PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING:
SEVERABILITY;, EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROPER NOTICE AND
MEETING. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

ORDINANCES

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023
OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO; DECLARING
FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS
CLAUSE. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, SETTING A PROPERTY (AD VALOREM)
TAX RATE; APPROVING THE AD VALOREM TAX RATE AND LEVY OF
$0.3957 PER ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($100) OF ASSESSED
VALUATION OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE FOR THE 2022 TAX YEAR TO HELP FUND
THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO; PROVIDING FOR AN EXEMPTION ON RESIDENCE
HOMESTEADS; PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS



WHO ARE DISABLED OR 65 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER; PROVIDING
FOR PENALTIES AND INTEREST; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR REPEALING CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR PROPER
NOTICE & MEETING, PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT &
ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING FOR NOTIFICATION TO ASSESSOR; AND

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION & EFFECTIVE DATE. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A LETTER
OF INTENT REGARDING THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF THE
PAMPA INVESTMENT GROUP, LP WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

AND COLLECTION SYSTEM BY THE VILLAGE OF SALADO. (MAYOR
MICHAEL COGGIN)

(B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

FOR THE SALADO PARKS ADVISORY BOARD. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ACTION RENEWING THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO'S INSURANCE AGREEMENT WITH TEXAS MUNICIPAL

LEAGUE HEALTH TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(D) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING THE
AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2022 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

ADJOURNMENT

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME
BETWEEN THE MEETING’S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE
OF DISCUSSING ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND
SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.072 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT
GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.076 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT

TO CHAPTER 651.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; ACTION, IF ANY, WILL
BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION.



CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on September 12, 2022, at 5:30 p.m.

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
information.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with
telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-9116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2988.



BOA Agenda Item Form

gl e
@ llla ge Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

fS alado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 1, 2022, REGULAR O Ordinance
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: [0 Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the September 1, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Salade Municipal Building
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, Texas
Minutes of Regular Meeting of Board of Aldermen
September 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m,

The Board of Aldermen meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Michacl Coggin. The
meeting was conducted in person and using videoconferencing. Public participation was available

via videoconference.

Mayor Coggin gave the Invocation and the Board of Aldermen led the Pledge of Allegiance to the
United States and Texas flags.

Board Members Present: Mayor Michael Coggin, Mayor Pro-tem Rodney Bell, Aldermen John
Cole, Paul Cox, and D. Jasen Graham attended in person. Alderman Jason Howard attended via
videoconference.

Staff Present: Village Administrator Don Ferguson, Assistant Village Administrator Stacey
Ybarra, City Secretary Cara McPartland, and Police Chief Gary McHone

1. Citizens Communications
No citizen comments were heard.
2. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board of Aldermen meeting of August 18, 2022,
B. Approval of the appointment of Marcia Costa to the Village of Salado Parks Advisory
Board.
Village Administrator Ferguson requested the Board continue Consent Agenda Item 2B.
Alderman Graham moved to approve the Consent Agenda, excluding Item 2B, as presented.

Alderman Howard seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

3. Discuss and Consider Possible Action Regarding any Item Removed from the Consent
Agenda

As previously stated, Consent Agenda Item 2B was continued for future consideration.
4. Status Reports
A. Village Administrator’s Status Report

o Rezoning of Certain Sanctuary Properties

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — September 1, 2022



Village Administrator Ferguson reported the Village has initiated a zoning case to rezone 57.985
acres near the southeast corner of FM 2268 and [H-35 from Planned Development District (PDD-
C) to Agniculture (A). He advised public hearings on the rezoning case will be held on September
13, 2022 by the Planning & Zoning Commission and on September 15, 2022 by the Board of
Aldermen. He noted the Future Land Use Plan in the Comprehensive Plan will be amended to
reflect the zoning change for the subject property, if approved.

o Historic Overlay District Development

Village Administrator Ferguson reported the task force has met two times and reached consensus
on the purpose and regulatory sections of a proposed Historic Overlay District ordinance. He
noted that the task force plans to discuss finalization of a boundary map and allowable land uses
at next week's meeting and anticipated a task force recommendation by the end of September.

e Street Improvements

Village Administrator Ferguson reported the contractor has been given authorization to proceed
with Bluff Circle improvements, which were delayed due to recent rain. He advised a contractor
has been secured to repair the saw teeth on the South Ridge low water crossing. He noted design
work is underway on the Royal Street Improvement Project and discussions are ongoing with
TxDOT and KTMPO regarding updated costs and a potential funding shortfall, as materials costs
have increased significantly. He said meetings with several Royal Street property owners were
held with Mayor Coggin and valuable input was received, including a consensus that summer is
the preferred timeframe for the project. He stated the developer has completed installation of
pavers at the entrance to the Sanctuary residential area off of Royal Street.

Discussion addressed the Village's 20 percent match requirement for Royal Street improvements
grant funding and timing of project letting; anticipated resolution and advance funding agreement
for future Board consideration; advance public notification of South Ridge low water crossing
closures during saw teeth repair; and lack of development activity on the area of Sanctuary
property that is proposed to be rezoned.
B. Salado Police Chief Status Report
¢ School Safety
No report was heard.

e (alls for Service

Police Chief Gary McHone presented the following statistics for August: calls for service (512);
number of offense reports (19); number of supplemental reports (14); number of crash reports (5);
number of warrants obtained (2); other agency assists (4); number of citations issued (24); number
of warnings issued (139); number of arrests (3); 1 grand jury referral; and average response times.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — September 1, 2022



e License Plate Reader Program Update

Chief McHone presented August statistics on the number of license plate images captured
(158,117); number of deleted license plates (141,556); license plate images retained for
investigative purposes (3); system alerts (22); average system notification time for alert (3-4
minutes); number of times system used for criminal investigative purposes (10); number of times
system accessed by SPD (10); number of times system accessed for SPD administrative use (9);
and number of house watches/security checks conducted by patrol officers (36).

¢ Citizens on Patrol Program (COP) Update

Chief McHone reported that COP volunteers found 5 open doors for August and are updating the
business contacts list.

Discussion clarified priority classifications for various types of service calls and addressed positive
feedback received on Salado PD’s interactions with SISD students.

C. Salado Fire Chief Status Report
¢ Calls for Service
Fire Chief Jim Franz was not in attendance at tonight’s meeting.

D. Tourism Director’s Report

e Salado Marketing Activities
¢ Visitors Center Activities
¢ Upcoming Events

Tourism Director Andrea Howard was not in attendance at tonight’s meeting.

5. Public Hearing

Hold a public hearing regarding the Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget for the
Village of Salado, Texas. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson presented details on the proposed budget, including the General
Fund; Hotel Motel Tax Fund (funded solely with Hotel Occupancy Tax revenue); Wastewater
Operating Fund (funded solely with wastewater fee revenue); Interest & Sinking (or "Debt
Service") Fund used to pay the Village's wastewater debt; and increased revenues generally. He
highlighted specific expenditures related to: 3 percent pay adjustment for all employees, except
for a 10 percent market adjustment for the public works foreman; 2 additional School Resource
Officers and patrol vehicles; improvements to Salado School Road, Center Circle, Pace Park
Pavilion, and Sirena parking lot lighting; increased tree maintenance; first-year contribution as part
of a regional effort toward the development of a Habitat Conservation Plan; breakdown of
anticipated General Fund revenue sources, including sales/property/mixed beverage tax revenue

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — September 1, 2022



and certain permitting fees; breakdown of General Fund expenditures, including personnel,
wastewater maintenance and operations (with no rate increases proposed or General Fund
subsidization), and debt service payment; increased marketing expenditures to be paid from HOT
revenue; refinanced wastewater debt reducing debt service tax rate; ad valorem tax rates; proposed
reduction in debt tax rate from 0.2644 (per $100 valuation) to 0.2244 and examples of tax bills
based on various appraised values. Mayor Coggin referenced previously presented charts and
noted that revenues are up and taxes are down. In response to Mayor Pro-tem Bell, Village
Administrator Ferguson stated that tonight's public hearing is on the proposed budget, not the tax
rate, as the tax rate public hearing is scheduled for next Thursday, September 8, 2022.

Mayor Coggin opened the public hearing at 7:06 p.m.

Linda Reynolds of 1110 Mill Creek Drive spoke on the proposed rezoning of approximately 58
acres of Sanctuary property and expressed concerns regarding loss of tax revenue and effect on the
Village's budget. She asked for a comparison of what Sanctuary would pay in taxes under existing
and proposed zoning. She was in favor of anything that could cut taxes and restated her concerns
regarding loss of tax revenue to the Village, Bell County, and Salado ISD.

Tim Fleischer of 912 Cedar Park Circle expressed concerns regarding various exemptions that he
said have a tremendous impact on the Village's revenue. He stated approximately 75 percent of
the value of taxable property in Salado is residential and 25 percent or so is commercial, which
receives no exemptions whatsoever. He said the Village has the most generous exemptions and
freezes of any municipality in Bell County and cited exemption percentages. He favored revisiting
exemptions that if changed, would not affect properties currently claiming exemptions or freezes.
He stated such a change could be made that would only affect properties sold to new people coming
into the Village and said those properties that are frozen would be unaffected. He asked the Board
to examine the Village's generous exemptions as he felt they cripple the Village's ability to
maintain our streets. He said the $200,000 allocated to streets is not going to be sustainable. He
also expressed concerns regarding sales tax revenue projections, which he said are not realistic in
the next year, as he felt the nation is in a recession. He said Salado feels recessions more than
others due to its reliance on tourism.

Hearing no further comments, Mayor Coggin closed the public hearing at 7:13 p.m.
6. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a request to sell and serve beer and wine at
the Sirena’s Creekside Carnaval at Pace Park in October 2022. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson advised that organizers have requested to sell and serve beer and
wine at the event, which was not part of the original event plans previously approved by the Board.
He said organizers will adhere to all alcohol/insurance requirements and staff has no issue with
this request. Event organizer Amber Dankert, speaking via phone conference, added that 50
percent of all proceeds will go directly toward the all-abilities playground. She also noted that
Chupacabra owners have offered to donate 50 percent of their profits.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — September 1, 2022



Alderman Cole asked for the number of children projected to attend this event. Ms. Dankert
replied this is a family event, not an alcohol-based event and cited family-friendly activities for
children, which she felt will likely outnumber adults. Alderman Cole asked if it would be
detrimental to the event if alcohol was not offered. Ms. Dankert felt that alcohol sales would
monetarily benefit the event, as people may go off-site and not return to the event, but she did not
think the event would fail due to lack of alcohol sales.

Alderman Cole moved to approve the request to sell and serve beer and wine at Sirena's Creekside
Camaval, as presented. Alderman Cox seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 3-1-1, with
Aldermen Cole, Cox, and Graham voting in favor, Mayor Pro-tem Bell voting against, and
Alderman Howard abstaining.

B. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a proposed concept plan and requested
variances for Bar V Bar Ranch, a 432.53-acre residential development located near the
intersection of FM 2484 and Crows Ranch Road in the E-T-J of the Village of Salado.
(Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson reviewed concept plan procedures and the subject property's
location, 3-phase residential development, minimum lot size (at least one acre), amount of acreage
set aside for commercial use, and dedicated parkland. He advised the concept plan includes a trail
system, sidewalks, water service from Salado Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater service
provided by on-site septic facilities. He noted the developer is seeking variances from the Village's
access and block length requirements, which are more applicable to urban subdivisions. He noted
that the developer has proposed a turnaround and wider roads to help mitigate the requested
variances. He advised the Planning & Zoning Commission voted to recommend approval,
including a condition regarding the aforementioned traffic-calming turnaround on the long entry
street to the subdivision. Village Administrator Ferguson reminded that the developers would
have to comply with TxDOT access standards on FM 2484, such as sight distance and
acceleration/deceleration lanes. He said the applicant is in discussions about dedication of
additional right-of-way in the Crows Ranch Road area and noted this subdivision is in the far
western reaches of the Village's E-T-J.

David Gray of Gray Engineering provided details on the subject development, including density
(minimum 1-acre or larger lot size); provision of water/wastewater service by Salado Water Supply
Corporation and private on-site septic facilities, respectively; compliance with street design
standards; stormwater drainage/detention; parkland dedication; and reasoning for two variances
requested relating to access and block length. He noted the variance requests are to allow three
points of access to existing public right-of-way (one point on FM 2484 and two points on Crows
Ranch Road) and two temporary dead-end stub-outs for connection to adjacent future
development. He also spoke of planned additional right-of-way width and
acceleration/deceleration lanes. Mr. Gray cited block length requirements and provided reasoning
for requesting specific variances for certain portions of streets within the development.

Discussion addressed safety enhancements such as acceleration/deceleration lanes, additional
right-of-way, and sidewalks; low-density nature of development suited for a more rural setting in

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - September |, 2022



the Village’s E-T-J; traffic concerns/traffic impact analysis; and anticipated possible commercial
development.

Mayor Coggin invited public comments.

June Ritterbusch spoke of her residence’s location on FM 2484 in relation to the proposed
development. She expressed safety concerns and felt that the subject area is not a rural
environment. She said there are many houses and school bus traffic on FM 2484 and questioned
if the number of entrances is adequate given the amount of projected traffic. She noted her property
has been in the Village’s E-T-J since 2005 and felt that she is a part of Salado. She asked the
Board to carefully consider this concept plan and variance requests.

Discussion addressed mitigation of traffic/access safety concerns; traffic impact analysis
procedures; role of TxDOT in street design and maintenance of FM 2484 as a State roadway; and
future construction plat approval process to include a traffic impact analysis and possible
additional traffic controls, if warranted.

Alderman Cox moved to approve the concept plan and requested variances, as presented.
Alderman Cole seconded. Brief discussion addressed the subject development’s location, safety
concerns with entries/exits, and existing curve in roadway. Motion carried on a vote of 4-1, with
Mayor Pro-tem Bell voting against.

C. Discuss and consider possible action regarding an amendment to the interlocal agreement
with the Salado ISD regarding School Resource Officers. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson explained this item was requested by Salado ISD to clarify
language in the agreement to ensure School Resource Officers will not be pulled from campuses
by the Salado Police Chief unless they are needed to assist with a significant non-school related
event that requires multiple officers to address.

Mayor Pro-tem Bell moved to approve the amendment to the interlocal agreement with Salado
ISD regarding School Resource Officers, as presented. Alderman Graham seconded. Motion
carried on a vote of 5-0.

D. Discuss and consider possible action awarding a contract for improvements to Pace Park

Road and Mill Creek Road between Main Street and Chisholm Trail. (Village
Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson reported that Blacksmith Ventures, LLC of Jacksboro, Texas and
Texas Materials Group, Inc. of Cedar Park, Texas submitted bids for overlay of Pace Park Road
and Mill Creck Road between Chisholm Trail and Main Street. He advised both bidders were
asked to submit an additional bid for construction of laydown curb on Pace Park Road that would
be done in conjunction with surface improvement work. He advised that Blacksmith Ventures was
the low bidder with a base bid of $215,900.25, and an alternate bid of $313,900.25, if additional
optional curb construction is selected. He noted that the Village Engineer has recommended
awarding the contract to the lowest bidder, Blacksmith Ventures, LLC. He advised that the amount

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — September 1, 2022



budgeted for the projects was originally $120,000 based on conditions at the time, but due to
significantly increased materials costs, those additional project costs or any optional additional
curb construction costs would need to come from the Village’s General Fund Balance, if the Board
so desires.

Mayor Coggin compared project costs versus budgeted costs and impact on Fund Balance, given
the Village’s obligation for other street improvements in the upcoming fiscal year budget. He
provided examples of the impact on Fund Balance, using the base bid and the optional alternate
bid that includes curb construction. Mayor Coggin favored staff’s recommendation to award the
contract for the base bid only, with the opportunity in the future to fund curbing. Village
Administrator Ferguson said there is a supply and demand issue with concrete right now affecting
not just the Village, but construction projects in general.

Discussion addressed the Village’s existing grant match obligations for Royal Street
improvements; scope of the resurfacing and associated timeframe for completion; chip seal versus
resurfacing as a way to cut costs in order to address other roads; deterioration of Pace Park Road
and park improvements likely to increase traffic volume; possibility of exploring a bond issue to
fund future major capital improvements to roads and streets; prioritization/timeframes of road
improvements, weather permitting; notice to property owners and signage regarding construction
activity; and resolving roadway edge issues at the Mill Creek/Chisholm Trail intersection.

Alderman Graham moved to approve awarding a contract for improvements to Pace Park Road
and Mill Creek Road between Main Street and Chisholm Trail in the amount of $215,900.25, as
presented, and to amend the budget to reflect the expenditure. Mayor Pro-tem Bell seconded.
Motion carried on a vote of 4-1, with Alderman Cole voting against.

E. Discuss and consider issues relating to the development of the FY 2023 Village of Salado
Operating Budget. (Mayor Michael Coggin; this is a workshop item and no action will be
taken)

Discussion included earmarking funds for future anticipated obligations to help avoid using the
General Fund to pay for unplanned expenditures and/or grant match requirements and funding
options for future sidewalk projects.

Adjournment

Alderman Graham moved to adjourn. Mayor Coggin called the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.
Recorded by:

Cara McPartland

These minutes approved on the 15" of September, 2022.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - September 1, 2022



APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - September 1, 2022



BOA Agenda Item Form

f.llla_ ge Date Submitted: September 11, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2022, SPECIAL O Ordinance
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the September 8, 2022, Special Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Salado Municipal Building
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, Texas
Minutes of Special Meeting of Board of Aldermen
September 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

The Board of Aldermen meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. by Mayor Michael Coggin. The
meeting was conducted in person and by videoconference. Public participation was also available
via videoconference.

Board Members Present: Mayor Michael Coggin, Mayor Pro-tem Rodney Bell, Aldermen Paul
Cox, John Cole, D. Jasen Graham, and Jason Howard attended in person.

Staff Present: Village Administrator Don Ferguson and City Secretary Cara McPartland

Public Hearing

Hold a public hearing regarding the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the 2022 Tax Year
to help fund the Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget for the Village of Salado.
(Village Administrator)

Mayor Coggin introduced the item and Village Administrator Ferguson reviewed the proposed tax
rates resulting from the Board’s commitment to lower the debt tax rate from $0.2644 (as originally
proposed in the Mayor’s filed Fiscal Year 2023 Budget) to $0.2244 per $100 valuation. He advised
that the new lowered debt tax rate is about 25 percent than the current debt tax rate. He noted the
new proposed reduced total property tax rate is $0.3957 per $100 valuation, which is about 20
percent lower than the current adopted total property tax rate. He stated the M & O tax rate remains
$0.1713 per $100 valuation, as originally proposed. In addition to refinancing of bonds, he
explained the Village was able to further lower the debt rate by developing a plan utilizing impact
fees and excess tax collections.

Mayor Coggin recapped Village Administrator Ferguson’s comments and cited reduced tax rate
percentages that will result in taxpayers paying less in taxes to the Village of Salado than last year,
even when accounting for increased property valuations. Specific examples were provided based
on hypothetical property values. Mayor Coggin commented that the Village’s total budget is about
$2,100,000, up 27 percent from last year, while the tax rate is down, which is primarily due to
growth in the Village, plus certain Fund Balance expenditures.

Discussion addressed the Village’s tax rates compared to other Bell County municipalities, which
are among the lowest, if not the lowest, in Bell County.

Mayor Coggin opened the public hearing at 6:42 p.m.

Linda Reynolds of 1110 Mill Creek Drive said percentages do not mean a lot and that dollars are
what matters to her. She said every year “our tax rate is just under the place where we might get

BOA Special Meeting Minutes — September §, 2022



to have a vote.” She spoke of receiving COVID money last year from the federal government and
giving some of it to Brookshire Brothers for their essential workers who put themselves in harm’s
way. She said having a low M & O rate may be lovely in some people’s eyes, but she felt the low
M & O rate is not very good for her car. She wished the Board would consider raising the rate and
had the courage to put more money in the budget for paving and fixing roads all around the Village.
Hearing no further comments, Mayor Coggin closed the public hearing at 6:44 p.m.
Adjournment

Alderman Cox moved to adjourn. Mayor Coggin called the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.
Recorded by:

Cara McPartland

These minutes approved on the 15" of September, 2022.

APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

BOA Special Meeting Minutes — September 8, 2022



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
AUGUST 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE O Ordinance
VILLAGE OF SALADOQ O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
August 2022 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.




1:53 PM Village of Salado-General Fund

09110/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2022
Aug 3, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Horizon GF Operating 8101 066,681.65
1003 + Horlzon Payroll xax9962 79,232.04
1004 - Horizon Forfeiture xox3514 6,408.92
1006 - Horizonx1297AllAbilitlesPlaygro 4287147
1099 - Petty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 1.095,294.08
Other Current Assets
1100 + Investments
1120 - TexPool 4,414.30
Total 1100 - Investments 4,414,30
1200 - Other receivables
1213 - Credit Card Payments Recelvable 3,825.59
1215 - Property Tax Receivable 7,922.24
1217 - Franchise Fee Racelvable 28,943.26
1218 - Sales Tax Receivable 115,368.63
1219 - Mixed Beverage Receivable 5,850.19
Total 1200 - Other receivables 161,909.91
1205 - Due To/From Other Funds
1224 - Due From WW Operations 301,719.06
1206 ' Due From Fund 200 - Hotal/Motel 20,821.54
Total 1205 : Due To/From Other Funds 322,540.60
Total Other Current Assets 488,864.81
Total Current Assets 1,584,158.89
Fixed Assets
1700 - Land 45 576.83
1705 - Building 384,593.71
1730 - Machinery & Equipment 343,530.47
1740 « Infrastructure 800,248.00
1799 - Accumulated Depreciation -720,231.71
Total Fixed Assets 853,717.30
Other Assets
1800 - Construction in Progress 378,030.15
Total Other Assets 378,030.15
TOTAL ASSETS 2,815,906.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 50,323.92
Other Current Liabllities
2050 - Accrued Wages 34,113.41
2100 - Payroll Liabilities 2,005.01
2200 - Due to other funds
2201 - Due to 1&8 1,824.24
Total 2200 - Due to other funds 1,824.24
2300 - Unearned ARPA Grant Revenue 293,626.35
2301 - Escrow- Sanctuary 92,184.85
2700 - Deforred Revenue
2704 - Defarrad Revenue - Ad Valorem 6,973.36

Page 1



1:53 PM Village of Salado-General Fund

09110122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2022

Aug 31, 22

Total 2700 - Deferred Revenue 6,973.36

2899 - Reserved-LTPDF TruancyPrevFund 936.12

2900 - Reserved- Security Fee 2,541.75

2861 - Reserved Child Safety Fee 2,575.00

2862 - Reserved- Technology Fund 6,050.70

Total Other Currant Liabllities 442 830.79

Total Current Liabllities 493,154.71

Total Liabllities 493,154.71
Equity

3110 - Investments in Fixed Assats 1.231,747.45

32000 - Retained Earnings 820,892.51

Net income 270,111.67

Total Equity 2,322,751.63

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUATY 2,815,906.34

Page 2



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND

As of August 31, 2022
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 1,095,294.08
Investments S 4,414.30
Receivables S 484,450.51
Total Current Assets S 1,584,158.89
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable S 50,323.92
Payroll Liabilities S 2,005.01
Intergovernmental Payable S 1,824.24
Deferred Revenues S 392,784.56
Accrued Wages & Expenses S 34,113.41
Total Liabilities S 481,051.14
Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance S -
Restricted Fund Balance s 12,103.57
Committed Fund Balances
Public Works S 436,401.67
Future Grant Matches S 272,751.05
Wastewater Operations S 381,851.46
Assigned Fund Balance 5 -
Unassigned Fund Balance S -
Total Reserves/Balances S 1,103,107.75
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 1,584,158.89




1:57 PM
08/10/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE

4100 - Tax

4115 -
4120 -

4130 -
Total 4100

Revenue
Property Taxes
Sales Tax Earned
Mixed Beverages

- Tax Revenue

4150 - Franchise Fees

4160 -
4165 -
4170 -
4475 -
4180 -
Total 4150

Electric Franchise

Telephone Franchise

Waste Disposal Franchise Fee
Cable Franchise

Water Franchise

- Franchise Fees

4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees

4210 -
4215 -
4216 -
4230 -
4260 -
4270 -
Total 4200

Sign Permit / Misc

Service Fees (Burn)

Service Fees (ltinerant Vendor)
Building Permit Fees
Certificate of Occupancy
Contractor Registration

- Licenses, Permits, and Fees

4300 - Service Fees

4310 -
4315 -
4320 -
4330 -
4340 -
Total 4300

Subdiv/Plats/Waivers/Exceptions
ZoningfVariances

Pace Park Rental Fees

LEOSE

Crash Report Fees

+ Service Fees

4700 - Investment and other income

4780 -
4790 -
Total 4700

interest Income
Other Income

- Investment and other income

4400 - Fines and Forfeitures
Total 4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE

Total Income
Expense

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

5100 -

Personnel Services

5101 - Village Administrator Salary
5102 - City Secretary Salary

5103 - Assistant Village Administrator
5121 - Payroll Tax- MC Admin

5122 - Payroll Tax- §5 Admin

August 2022

Aug 22 QOct 21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 487 687,71 440,431.61 110.73%
83,700.76 711,005.68 650,772.00 109.26%
2,997 .44 35.338.33 25,000.00 141.35%
86,698.20 1,234,031.72 1,116,203.61 110.56%
0.00 114,351.81 135,000.00 84.71%
2,808.46 11,239.17 20,000.00 56.2%
6,737.50 20,504.87 20,000.00 102.52%
7.36 22,317 .64 27,500.00 81.16%
0.00 25,343.82 37,500.00 67.58%
9,663.32 193,757.31 240,000.00 80.73%
15.00 135.00 250.00 54.0%
0.00 220.00 500,00 44.0%
-50.00 5,875.00 1,650.00 356.06%
40,629.85 134,497 25 76,500.00 175.81%
90.00 1,440.00 1,500.00 96.0%
550.00 13,040.00 7,000.00 186.29%
41,234 95 155,207.25 87,400.00 177.58%
0.00 12,627.00 19,800.00 63.77%
0.00 1,300.00 1.100.00 118.18%
100.00 1,166.00 5,000.00 23.32%
0.00 768.83 $10.00 84.49%
30.00 234.20 250.00 93.68%
130.00 16,096.03 27,060.00 59.48%
1,003.15 11,107.54 8,500.00 130.68%
2,972.24 121,387.48 50,000.00 242.78%
3,975.39 132,495.03 58,500.00 226.49%
1,909.00 24,115.81 47,500.00 50.77%
143,500.86 1,755,703.15 1,576,663.61 111.36%
143,5600.86 1,755,703.15 1,576,663.61 111.36%
8,385.20 112,742.40 122,138.00 92.31%
5,185.60 60,380.64 67.654.96 89.25%
5,000.00 43,750.00 65,000.00 67.31%
283.93 3,144.67 3.694.50 85.12%
1,214.04 13,446.13 15,797.16 85.12%

Page 1 of§



1:57 PM
09/10/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5123 - Payroll Tax- TWC Admin
5126 - TMRS Contributions- Admin
5127 - Health Care- Admin
5128 - Pay Comparability Adjustment
Total 5100 - Personnel Services
5200 - Services
5201 - Meeting Expense
5202 - Bell Co Health Srvcs Contracts
5203 - Printing Expense
5204 - Telephone
5205 - Equipment - Leased / Rented
5206 - Interest Exp/Bank Fees
5207 - BELLCAD
5214 - Utilities
5215 - Janitorial
Total 5200 - Services
5216 - Professional Fees
5216-3 - Profess Fees - Accounting
5216-4 - Profess Fees - Inspections
5216-5 - Profess. Fees - Legal
Total 5216 « Professional Fees
5300 - Other Services & Charges
5301 - Election Expenses
5304 - Office Supplies
5305 - Postage
§306 - Building Supplies
5307 - Building & Equipment-R& M
5309 - Website
§310 - Public Notices
5311 - Insurance (TML Property & GL)
5312 - Dues and Subscriptions
5313 - Training & Travel
5318 - Technology
5320 - Special Projects
Total 5300 - Other Services & Charges
5400 - Capital Outlay
5401 - Equipment (IT)
Total 5400 - Capital Outlay
Total 5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
§500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
5501 - Personne! Services
5502 - Director Salary
5503 - Payroll Tax- MC Dev Svcs
5504 - Payroll Tax- S8 Dav Svcs
5505 : Payroll Tax- TWC Dev Svcs
5506 - TMRS Contributions- Dev Svcs

August 2022

Aug 22 Oct'21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 781.00 432.00 183.1%
1,241.42 13,780.02 16,306.75 84.51%
2,226.47 23,890.63 25,877.52 92.32%
0.00 976.00 2,000.00 48.8%
24,546.63 272,901.48 318,900.89 85.58%
99.45 278.14 250.00 111.26%
0.00 5,994.00 6,172.38 97.11%
0.00 179.00 250.00 71.6%
218.49 3,024.87 3,370.84 89.74%
0.00 3,419.18 3,723.00 91.84%
44.77 527.77 650.00 81.2%
0.00 9,110.25 10,500.00 86.76%
512.28 4,526.23 5,100.00 88.75%
237.00 2,845.50 2,844.00 100.05%
1,112.00 29,904.94 32,860.22 91.01%
3,080.00 46,010.00 50,500.00 91.11%
13,711.72 87,564.89 45,000.00 194.55%
0.00 38,084.35° 35,000.00 108.81%
16,791.72 171,659.24 130,500.00 131.54%
0.00 4,018.10 4,650.00 86.41%
158.00 5,667.04 3,500.00 161.92%
57.23 2,622.34 2,750.00 96.36%
0.00 440.00 250.00 176.0%
0.00 1,710.16 500.00 342.02%
0.00 1,940.00 15,000.00 12.93%
1,012.00 3,214.50 3,000.00 107.15%
0.00 36,631.70 30,000.00 122.11%
16.23 2,598.91 2,000.00 129.95%
0.00 250.00 500.00 50.0%
1,478.50 33,317.50 19,919.00 167.27%
0.00 2,191.40 23,473.28 9.34%
2,721.96 94,601.65 105,542.28 89.63%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
45,172.31 569,067.32 590,303.39 96.4%
3,200.00 41,568.73 65,239.20 63.72%
46.40 602.75 945.97 63.72%
198.40 2,577.27 4,044.83 63.72%
0.00 296.80 144.00 206.11%
202,88 2,644.07 4,175.31 63.33%

Page 2 of 5



1:57 PM
09110722
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2022
Aug 22 Oct '21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
5507 - Health Care- Dev Svcs 734.73 7,968.34 8,625.84 92.38%
Total 5501 - Personnel Services 4,382.41 55,657.96 83,175.15 66.92%
5600 - Other Services & Charges
5601 - Travel & Training 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Total 5600 - Other Services & Charges 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
5700 - Professional Fees
5701 - General Engineering 1,722.50 19,743.27 12,500.00 157.95%
5703 - Engineering- Plat Review 0.00 34,142.23 10,000.00 341.42%
Total 5700 - Professional Fees 1,722.50 53,885.50 22,500.00 239.4%%
Total 5500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6,104.91 109,543.46 106,175.15 103.17%
6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
6001 - Fire Department
6003 - Burn Fees 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Total 6001 - Fire Department 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
6200 - Police Department
6201 - Parsonnel Services
6202 - Salary - Chief of Police 6,079.62 71,666.52 79,034.68 90.68%
6203 - Salary- Sergeant 4,321.61 56,261.84 56,180.80 100.14%
6204 - Salary / Wages - Officers 11,635.20 124,752.73 200,075.20 62.35%
6205 - Officers - Overtime 705.33 17,670.68 7,000.00 252.44%
6206 - Longevity & Certif Pay 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
6207 - Payroll Tax- MC PD 329.75 3,920.12 4,861.71 80.63%
6208 - Payroll Tax- $S PD 1,409.98 16,761.80 20.788.02 80.63%
6209 - Payroll Tax- TWC PD 8.31 1,278.87 864.00 148.02%
6210 - TMRS Contributions- PD 1,441.83 17,180.69 21,458.60 80.11%
6211 - Health Care- PD 7,386.82 36,935.80 43,470.40 84 97%
Total 6201 - Personnel Services 33,318.45 346,439.05 438,233.41 79.05%
6212 - Services
6213 - Telephone 194.09 7,225.23 7.750.68 93.22%
6214 - Utilities 294.46 279473 3,500.00 79.85%
6215 - Janitorial 150.00 1,898.50 1,800.00 105.47%
6215.1 - Technology- PD 607.00 2,1056.29 17,302.88 12.17%
Total 6212 - Services 1,245.55 14,023.75 30,353.56 46.2%
6216 - Other Services & Charges
6217 - Ammunition 458.77 2,833.83 1,500.00 188.92%
6219 - Auto Expenses 894.35 33,025.70 25,000.00 132.1%
6220 - Supplies 1,747.43 7,247.59 6.000.00 120.79%
6221 - Equipment Maintenance & Repair 0.00 1,263.75 800.00 157.97%
6222 - BuildingR& M 0.00 193.64 500.00 38.73%
6223 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 4,436.60 8,140.00 54.5%
6224 - Animal Control 0.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 120.0%
Total 6216 - Other Services & Charges 3,100.55 50,201.11 42 940.00 116.91%
6225 - Police - Capital Outlay
6226 - Capital Gutlay- PD Vehicles 0.00 20,326.00 45,000.00 45,17%
6227 - Capital Outlay- PD Equipment 0.00 29,155.15 26,710.25 109.15%
6228 - Cap O/L- Vehicle Rplemnt Prgrm 0.00 0.00 5.000.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 5



1:57 PM
09/10/22
Accrual Basis

6229 - Capital Outlay- IT
Total 6225 - Police - Capital Qutlay
Total 6200 - Police Department
6500 - Municipal Court
6550 - Professional Fees
6551 - Judicial Services
6552 - Prosecutor
Total 6550 - Professional Fees
E570 - Other Services & Charges
6571 - Supplies
6573 - Dues and Subscriptions
6575 - Travel and Training
Total 6570 - Other Services & Charges
Total 6500 - Municipal Court
Total 6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
7001 - Personne! Services
7002 - Wages- Maintenance Worker
7004 - Maintenance Worker- Overtime
7005 - Payroll Tax- MC Maint
7006 - Payroll Tax- SS Maint
7007 - Payroll Tax- TWC Maint
7008 - TMRS Contributions- Maint
7009 - Healthcare- Maintenance
Total 7001 - Personnel Services
7015 - Other Services & Charges
7016 - Maint- Uniforms and Boots
7017 - Telephone
Total 7015 - Other Services & Charges
Total 7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT
8001 - Services
8002 - Uhtilities
Total 8001 - Services
8010 - Other Services & Chargas
8011 - Supplies
8012 - Auto Expenses
8014 - Contract Services
Total 8010 - Other Services & Charges
8030 - Capital Outlay- Parks
Total 8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT
9000 - STREET DEPARTMENT
9001 - Other Services & Charges
9002 - Contract Services
9003 - Signage
9004 - Auto Expense

Village of Salado-General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
August 2022

Aug 22 Oct 21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 2,805.00 3,5600.00 80.14%
0.00 52,286.15 80,210.25 65.19%

37,664.55 462,950.06 581,737.22 78.24%

800.00 8,800.00 9,600.00 91.67%
0.00 10,642,989 5,000.00 212.86%
800.00 19,442 99 14,600.00 133.17%
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 2,500.21 2,500.00 100.01%
0.00 233.00 1,000.00 23.3%
0.00 2,733.21 3,750.00 72.89%
800.00 22,176.20 18,350.00 120.85%
38,464,55 485,126.26 610,587.22 79.45%
2,435.20 29,192.80 31,660.20 82.21%
0.00 159.81 3,500.00 4.57%
3531 42562 447.88 95.03%
150.98 1,819.86 1,915.06 95.03%
0.00 252.00 144.00 175.0%
154.40 1,866.13 1,976.83 94.4%
732.62 11,217.12 8,625.84 130.04%
3,508.51 44.933.34 48,269.81 93.08%
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 2,257.28 540.00 418.02%
0.00 2,257.28 790.00 285.73%
3,508.51 47,190.62 49,059.81 96.19%
350.67 2,503.92 1,750.00 143.08%
350.67 2,503.92 1,750.00 143.08%
0.00 2,854.63 3,500.00 81.56%
0.00 0.00
0.00 2,700.00 10,000.00 27.0%
0.00 5,554.63 13,500.00 41.15%
0.00 0.00 5§5,000.00 0.0%
35067 8,058.55 70,250.00 11.47%
2,950.00 74,873.70 100,000.00 74.87%
0.00 4,118.03 5,000.00 82.36%
157.00 157.00

Page4 of 5



1:57 PM
098/10/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2022
Aug 22 Oct 21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
9006 - Street Supplies 283.90 5,389.90 2,500.00 215.6%
Total 9001 - Other Services & Charges 3,390.90 84 538.63 107,500.00 78.64%
9050 - Services
9051 - Utilitles 1,693.66 18,314.02 30,000.00 61.05%
Total 9050 - Services 1,693.66 18,314.02 30,000.00 61.05%
9500 - Capital Qutlay
9501 - Capital Outlay- Streets 4,031.00 163,752.62 127,500.00 128.43%
Total 9500 - Capital Outlay 4,031.00 163,752.62 127,500.00 128.43%
Total 9000 - STREET DEPARTMENT 9,115.56 266,605.27 265,000.00 100.61%
Total GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 102,716,514 1,485,591.48 1,691,375.57 B87.83%
66000.1 - Payroll Expenses- SUTA 0.00 0.00
66000 - Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 102,716.51 1,485,591.48 1,681,376.57 87.83%
Net Ordinary Income 40,784.35 270,111.67 -114,711.96 -235.47%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
97500 - Use of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 114,711.96 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 114,711.96 0.0%
Net Other Income _0.00 0.00 114,711.96 0.0%
Net Income 40,784.35 270,111.67 0.00 100.0%

Page 5 of §



1:59 PM
09/10/22

Village of Salado-General Fund

Accrual Basis Check Listing
Date  Num Name As of August 31,2022 memo Amount
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Ulilities- Electric 20.33
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 21.35
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 31.19
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 32.05
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 50.74
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 41.63
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 70.15
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 166.75
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 323.26
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 875.48
08/03/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 22,49
08/04/2022 4252 (CBS Construction LLC Main Street Watering 3.350.00
08/04/2022 4253 Kristi Stegall Accounting Services July 2022 3,150.00
08/04/2022 4254 Salado Village Voice Newspaper Public Notice- Notice to Bidders 218.00
08/04/2022 4255 Bureau Veritas Inspection Services 7,993.87
08/05/2022 4256 Salado Water Supply Corporation Utilities- Water 966.94
08/05/2022 4257 Verizon Wireless Village Cell Phones 1,317.44
08/10/2022 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 37.26
08/11/2022 4264 Ramon Talamantez Refund Hinerant Vendor Fee Paid in Error 50.00
08/11/2022 4258 Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP Professional Services 5,562.00
08/11/2022 4259 Eagle Disposal Utilities- Waste Disposal 112.50
08/11/2022 4260 Extraco Technology Monthly IT Support 1,292.50
08/11/2022 4261 Grande Communications Network LLC Telephone/internet 218.49
08/11/2022 4262 GT Distributors PD Supplies 2,280.44
08/11/2022 4263 The Arbor Barber Dead Wood Removal 14,500.00
08/11/2022 4265 Keith's Ace Hardware R&M Supplies 1,210.16
08/18/2022 4266 Salado 1.5.D. Child Safety Funds from Bell County, for Crossing Guard Program 2,687.76
08/18/2022 4267 The Police and Sheriffs Press PD Supplies- ID Cards 47.58
08/18/2022 4268 Xerox Financial Services Copier Lease Payment- July and August 551.50
08/18/2022 4269 MRB Group Professional Services- Engineering 12,144.50
08/22/2022 4270 Village Landscape & Design Contracted Services 11,218.00
08/209/2022 4271 Card Service Center July Credit Card Transactions 967.76
08/20/2022 4272 Clifford Lee Coleman Judicial Services for August 2022 800.00
08/29/2022 4273 Grande Communications Network LLC PD Telephone and Internet 194.09
08/29/2022 4274 GT Distributors PD Uniforms- PO Mikeska 682.50
08/29/2022 4275 Law Enforcement Systems, Inc. PD Supplies- Vehicle Impoundment Reports 56.00
08/29/2022 4276 Salade Village Voice Newspaper Public Notice 176.00
08/29/2022 4277 Card Service Center July Credit Card Transactions 29.95
" 73,460.66
73,460.66

Page 1 of 1



1:20 PM

09/10/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 295,859.55
Other Currant Assets
1200 - AR Taxaes 60,462.91
1100 - Investments
1120 - TexPool 5,288.31
Total 1100 - Investments 5,288.31
1500 « Petty Cash 100.00
Total Other Current Assets 65,851.22
Total Current Assots 361,710.77
TOTAL ASSETS 361,710.77
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable 4.50
Other Current Liabilitles
2050 - Accrued Wages 4,689.10
2400 - Reserve For Trolley Project 6,675.00
2200 - Due To Other Funds
2201 « Due to GF 20,821.54
Total 2200 - Due To Other Funds 20,821.54
Total Other Current Liabilities 32,195.64
Total Current Liabilities 32,200.14
Total Liabllities 32,200.14
Equity
32000 + Retalned Earnings 304,789.12
Net Income 24 721.51
Total Equlity 329,510.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 361,710.77

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- HOTEL OCCUPANCY FUND

As of August 31, 2022

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

Receivables

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Accrued Wages

Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:

Non-spendable Fund Balance

Restricted Fund Balance-Emergency Tourism Marketing
Committed Fund Balance- Tourism Division Operations
Assigned Fund Balance- Trolley Project

Unassigned Fund Balance

Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$ 295,959.55
$ 5,288.31

$ 60,462.91
$ 361,710.77

$ 4.50
S 20,821.54
$ 4,699.10

$ 25,525.14

S =
$ 32,951.06
$ 296,559.57
$ 6,675.00
S -

$ 336,185.63

$ 361,710.77



Ul Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

:sc’:z:faasls Profit & Loss Budget Performance
August 2022
Aug22 Oct'21-Aug22 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE
4100 - County Hotet Qccupancy Tax 0.00 0.00 7.000.00 0.0%
4200 - Occupancy Tax 12,728.78 273,514.93 240,000.00 113.97%
4300 - Other Income 266.95 4,026.89
Total 4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE 12,995.73 277.541.82 247.000.00 112.37%
Total Income 12,085.73 277,541.82 247,000.00 112,37%
Expense
5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES
5001 - Personne} Services
5002 - Salary- Director 4,808.48 5§7,643.12 62,5625.85 92.18%
5002 - Wages- Visitors Ctr Coordinator 2,692.80 31,344.00 35,000.00 89.55%
5004 - Payroll Tax- MC 108.78 1,293.14 1.414.12 01.45%
5005 - Payroll Tax- S8 465.09 5,529.28 6,046.60 91,44%
5006 - Payroll Tax- TWC 0.00 606.48 288.00 210.58%
5007 - TMRS Contribution 475.58 542275 6,248.65 86.78%
5008 - Health Care 1,507.93 17,906.01 17,019.08 106.21%
Total 5001 - Personnel Services 10,058.66 119,744.78 128,542.30 93.16%
5050 - Other Charges & Services
5051 + Lease- Visitors Center 1,517.00 16,687.00 18,204.00 91.67%
5052 - Marketing 3,436.29 62,797.7¢ 70,000.00 89.71%
5053 - Office Supplies 0.00 130.34 500.00 26.07%
5054 - Arts- Public Art League 0.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.5%
5055 - Printing 0.00 3,200.00 3,500.00 91.43%
5056 - Postage 9.65 803.64 1,500.00 53.58%
5057 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 1,786.67 2,500.00 71.87%
5058 - Travel & Training 0.00 2,040.66 3,000.00 68.02%
5059 - Vehicle Maintenance 196.81 211.43 1,000.00 21.14%
5061 - Community Grant Program 0.00 31,500.00 35,000.00 90.0%
Total 5050 - Other Charges & Services 5,159.75 119,267.53 155,204.00 76.85%
5100 - Capital Outlay
§110 - Capital Qutlay- Equipment 0.00 13,808.00
Total 5100 - Capital Outlay 0.00 13,808.00
Total 5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES 15,218.41 252,820.31 283,746.30 89.1%
Total Expense 15,218.41 252,820.31 283,746.30 89.1%
Net Crdinary Income -2,222.68 24,721.51 -36,746.30 -57.28%
Qther Income/Expense
Other Income
§8000 - Transfer from HOT Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 36,746.30 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 36,746.30 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.0c0 LO.OO 36,746.30 0.0%
Net Income -2,222.68 24,721.51 C.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



1:26 PM
09/10/22
Accrual Basls

Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

Check Listing

As of August 31, 2022

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/11/2022 1765 ASCAP Music License Fees 387.67
08/11/2022 1767 SignAd Outdoor Advertising Lease Space 07/25/22 - 08/21/22 1,200.00
08/11/2022 1768 Visit Widget LLC Website Hosting & Support 409.00
08/11/2022 1768 Bell County Expo Center, Inc. Adverlising Space- 3X6 Lobby Static Sign 4,000.00
08/29/2022 1770 Fairway Sports Vehicles Trolley Repairs- Annual Service 184,59
08/29/2022 1771 Salado Chamber of Commerce Tourism Lease at Visitor's Center 1,517.00
08/29/2022 1772 Salado Village Voice Quarter Page Ad- 4th QTR 2022 Jewel Magazine- Pace Park 175.00
082012022 1773 Texas Depariment of Transportation Texas Highways Events Calendar, 1/2 Page 1,2068.00
9,182.26

9,182.26

Page 1 of 1



1:06 PM Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

09/10/22
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Horizon Accout x353

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Raceivabla
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Other Current Assets

Accounts Recelvable- Sewer Conn

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Due to General Fund

Total Other Current Liabllities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Llabllities
Equity

Retained Earnings

Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 22

15.481.91
15,481.91

30,187.90
30,187.90

18,792.00
18,792.00
64.461.81
64,461.81

14,379.38
14,379.38

21,203.00
301,719.06

322,922.06

337,301.44

337,301.44

-161,988.76

-110,850.87

-272,839.63
64,461.81

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
FUND BALANCE- WASTEWATER SYSTEM FUND

As of August 31, 2022
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15,481.91
Receivables S 48,979.90
Total Current Assets S 64,461.81
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable S 14,379.38
Accrued Interest S 21,203.00
Intergovernmental Payable $  301,715.06
Total Liabilities S 337,301.44
Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance ) -
Restricted Fund Balance $ -
Committed Fund Balance- Plant Operations $  (272,839.63)
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance $ .
Total Reserves/Balances S (272,839.63)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ) 64,461.81




UL Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Mecrial Bibis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
August 2022
Aug 22  Oct'21 - Aug 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Monthly Service Fees 22,414.04 204,963.63 253,808.52 80.76%
Interast Income 1.56 24.89 35.00 71.11%
Total Income 22,415.60 204,988.52 253,843.52 80.75%
Expense
Misc 0.00 1,460.00
Bank Service Charge 35.19 35.19 1.00 3,519.0%
Maintenance Contractor 14,083.33 165,019.99 160,920.00 102.55%
Professional Fees- Engingering 0.00 32,692.82
Repalrs 8,578.00 61,217.90 10,091.31 606.64%
Supplies 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
TCEQ Fees 0.00 1.250.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Utilitles
Utllities- Electric 5,657.60 52,198.20 54,549.73 95.69%
Utllitles- Water 221.59 1,965.29 2,031.48 96.74%
Total Utilities 5,779.19 §54,163.49 56,581.21 95.73%
Total Expense 28,485.71 3156,839.39 253,843.52 124.42%
Net Ordinary Income -6,070.11 -1 10,850.8_7 0.00 100.0%
Net Income -6,070.11 -110,850.87 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



1:10 PM
09/10/22
Accrual Basls

Date Num

Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Check Listing
As of August 31, 2022memo

Amount

08/04/2022 100248
08/05/2022 100251
08/05/2022 100249
08/05/2022 100250
08/11/2022 100252
08/11/2022 100253
08/22/2022 Draft

Frontier Utilities

Stagecoach Properties
EGSWLLC

Salado Water Supplty Corporation
EGSW LLC

Wastewater Transport Service
Cimo- USR Electrical

Electric Service at 401 S Stagecoach Road Well
Plumbing Reimbursement

Micro-Solve Drums

Utilities- Water

Micro-Solve Drums

Hydro-Jetiing Emergency Service- 1110 N Robertson
Cirro Eleciric- Waste Water Facilities Accounts

69.70
939.87
7.400.00
169.29
7.400.00
1,851.71
5.493.14

23.323.11
23,323.711

Page 1 of 1



1:31 PM Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

09/10/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2022
_ Avg3zz
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 10,702.73
Total Current Assets 10,702.73
TOTAL ASSETS 10,702.73
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Wastewater Customer Deposits 10,960.00
Total Qther Current Liabilities 10,960.00
Total Current Liabllities 10,960.00
Total Liabilities 10,960.00
Equity
Retalned Earnings -266.92
Net Income 8.65
Total Equity -257.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,702.73

Page 1



1:32 PM

09/10/22
Accrual Basils

Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

Profit & Loss
October 2021 through August 2022

Oct 21 - Aug 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest Income 15.81
Total Income 15.81
Net Ordinary Income 15.81
Net Income 15.81

Page 1



;;170"’2“: Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

Accrual Basis Check Llstlng
As of August 31, 2022
Date Num Name Momo Amount

{No checks drawn this period)
0.00

Page 1 of 1



1:40 PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

09110/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022
Aug 3, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Horizon Bond Disbursement x8630 118,818.38
1003 + Horlzon 18 Bond Proceods x9230 315,778.91
Total Checking/Savings 434,597 29
Total Current Assets 434,587.29
Fixed Assets
1620 - Equipment 5,857.10
1530 - Wastewater Treatment Facility 10,854,736.00
1531 - Accum Depr- Depreclation WWTP -847,776.30

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilitles
2900 + Restrictad Impact Fees

Total Other Current Liabllitles
Total Current Liabliities

Long Term Liabilitles
2502 - “22 Refunding Bonds
2503 - Currant Portion of Bonds

Total Long Term Liabilitles
Total Liabilities

Equity
3110 - Investments in Fixed Assets
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

10,012,816.80

10,447,414.09

170,217.34
170,217.34
170,217.34

7.530,000.00
500,000.00

8,030,000.00

8,200,217.34

1,532,817.00
660,091.78
54,287.97

2,247,196.75

10,447,414.09

Page 1



1:41 PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

09/10/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2021 through August 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense
6162 - Construction-Lines/LIft Station

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9700 - Transfers In- Serles 2015 Bonds

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net income

Oct "21 - Aug 22

4,745.98

4,74598

400,458.01

400,458.01

-395,712.03

450,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

54,287.97

Page 1



;9‘:120';; Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent improvement Bonds
Accrual Basis Check Llsting
As of August 31, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

08/05/2022 1255 Roan Commerciat Group, LLC 2021 Wastewater Extensions 23,110.50
08/05/2022 1256 Roan Commercial Group, LLC 2021 Wastewater Extensions 19,237.50
42,348.00
42,348.00

Page 1 of 1



1:46 PM Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

08110122 Balance Sheet
Accruat Basls As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 135,090.75
Other Current Assets
1200 - Due To/From Genaral Fund 1,824.24
1215 - Property Tax Recelvable 13,016.79
Total Other Current Assets 14,841.03
Total Current Asseats 149,931.78
TOTAL ASSETS 149,931.78
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliitles
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2704 - Deferred Revenue- Ad Valerem 11,457.72
Total Other Current Liabilities 11,457.72
Total Current Liabilities 11,457.72
Total Liabilities 11,457.72
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 143,851.80
Net Income -5,377.74
Totat Equity 138,474.06
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 149,931.78

Page 1



1:47 PM

Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

A Profit & Loss Budget Performance
August 2022
Aug 22 Oct'21-Aug 22  Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Property Tax Revenue 0.00 747 609.92 675,403.56 110.69%
4100 - Interest Income 160.24 1,328.02 3,500.00 37.94%
Total Income 160.24 748,937.94 678,903.56 110.32%
Expense
6105 - 2015 Bond Princlpal 0.00 0.00 380,000.00 0.0%
6106 - 2015 Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 189,042.00 0.0%
6107 + 2018 Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.0%
6108 - 2018 Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 65,385.00 0.0%
6110 - 2022 Bond Interest 77,656.42 764,315.68
Total Expense 77,556.42 754,315.68 754,437.00 09.98%
Net Ordinary Income -77,396.18 -5,377.74 -75,533.44 7.12%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - Transfer- Surplus Debt Service 0.00 0.00 78,849.65 0.0%
Total Other income 0.00 0.00 78.848.65 0.0%
Net Other Income — 0.00 ﬂo 78,849.65 0.0%
Net Income -77,396.18 -5,377.74 3,316.21 16217%

Page 1 of 1



e Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

09/10/22 o
Accrual Basis Check Listing
As of August 31, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/11/2022 997 Amegy Bank of Texas  Debt Service Payment 77.656.42
77,556.42
77,556.42

Page 1 of 1



BOA Agenda Item Form

i flllag e Date Submitted: September 11, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF THE
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2022 FOR THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO

Council Action Requested:
0O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

O Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda fo allow board members to consider approval of the
Quarterly Investment Reports for Fiscal Year 2022.




5,968/ 2y} 18y} sebpamousoe paubis/apun ay] LZ0Z ‘LE JqWadaq papua Japenb ay) Jo} sexa L ‘opeles Jo sBelia au) J0) poday jusuiseau Auapreny sy sasudwod uonewioul payoele syl

%l¥'0 %65 66
SPSre LS Fr A GP029'A6E'2S  EFTL968 ZOBPELPE'TS
60'2% %010 %801 TP 5R9'PZS 000% FAAT R TAY
2£728 %010 %660 A WAS Rwa 00'0% Z6' LIV EES
(1) g8+ %00°L %420 L#'99€'9% 000% L+'99E°'9%
00'L¥S %001 %eL'e 20°260'06% 00°'0% 90°L60°05%
S0'iZ21% %00°L %509 89'159'¢r1% 0008 89°169'Zr1S
[ JWEAA %00°1L %BELL SP'89e'8023 0008 S+'89£'892%
£9'eEEd %00'L %699t +Z 69C'E6ES 00’08 2 68E'CHES
06°402% %001 LZ20% %9.£0'0 %ZT L 62°0p5'PO2S 16'LL2'6S 96'v./2'652%
20 8% %010 %281 XA RAL 00°0% P62re'2rs
1L'v66% %001 0003 %9LE0°0 %t 8y PPESTLEL LS 2G00F'VS ZTEECE'OEL'LS

%Z¥ 0 %8566
00Esg'LS 0e0% CLBLE'BLEZS  91'2.9'68 1§ 101'80E°23
128 %010 %90°L £E'Cor'res 0008 £E'E8F TS
66'C% %010 %181 LLP20'EPS 00°0% FAN r AL
4568 5001 %420 L0'19E'9S 000% L0 L9E'9%
05'9v% %001 %912 05°960'06% 0008 0$'960'05%
LR AL %001 %G9 £O'0EG'ZPLS 0008 £0'0ES VLS
(AR =14 %00 L %LG°LL LLOPL'892% 000% LL'0b1'892%
62'vves %00°'L %56 9L LP'GG0'E6ES 00°0% L' GS0'EBES
Laeres %00'L 0e08 %1800 %5901 20°'896'0VZ$ »9142'6$ v0'L69'LP2S
9.8 %0L'L %581 0£°6E8'CHE 00'0% 0£'6E8'2PS
11'698% %001 0008 % 18€0°0 %ES LY 66'6.8'L0LLS 2GS 00F'FS LY 6Ly L60' 1S

%br 0 %95 66
0162218 LZ208 EL'GEE'ZIZ'ZS 9911968 LZT'€99'202'TS
€6'L$ %010 %0L'L 61°18E'¥ZS 0008 6L LBEPZS
P0'Z$ 3010 %25 b L9°065'€ES 0008 LI 0BS'Ees
6.°6% %10t %620 26'80¥'9% 0008 26'80¥'9%
9'Zrs %00°L %922 9¥'Z60'05% 00°0% 9%'Z60°05%
GOELLE %00°L %¥r 9 8LGOV'ZPLS 0008 BLSOVZPLE
962128 %00'1 %EL'TL 66'652'892% 0005 65'662°'892%
LLLEES %00'1 %GLLL ZrLLL'zees 0003 TV LLLTEES
91'Z61% %00°1 LT0% %¥SEQ0 %ZETL €O LPS'2LZE ¥E1LTGS 620422928
ZL'o$ %010 Yobb L Z1L006'TFS 000% Z1L'006°2rS
28'968% %00°1L 000% %¥GE00 %Se ¥ 59.+0'6.6% 500 P3 ELVLYOPLIES
peules see|  @ey peuieI isaiail]  STEY PrRTA INEIMEErw]] TEL 100g%eL Sueg Uy yseg
)R O YIUOW 1SR BJBQ 0) YIUoW |ej0 L Wasiad U0ZUOH
UHOZLOH AIBURLNG J004X8 ) AIRLILUNG ONIOJUOL JUSUNSSAUY

ZZOZ-LZOZAL 40 ¥3LYVND LSHId

oy UONESISIAAQ OO0
1€l

snsodaq JojEMa)SEAA

pung Gunesado 181BM3ISEAA
pund ainyapod

pun4 j[cdAed

pun4 1sa1aju|

WBWASINGSI(] JOIBMB)SEAN
Spaanoid puog

pun4 AsuednoaQ |910H
punj punoifie|d

puny [BIBUAS)

olley UONEIYISIFNIG 1|00
1oL

s)soda(] J2)ema)Sepn

a94 Bunesad() Jajemalsepn
punj ainyapod

pun4 Jj0JABd

pun4 Jsa13ju|
WUBWISINGSI(] JAIEMBISEAA
Spaadold puog

pung Asuednaa( (910H
pund punoJbie|d

pun4 [eJauas)

oNeY UOIEDIISIBAI] GO0
[ejoL

s)sodaq] Jo1emMaISBAL

puny Bunesad() Jelemalseps
anpapod

pun4 jioifed

pung 1sala|

JUBWIBSINGSIC] 1S1EMBISEAN
spaaoald puog

pung Louedn2og 13104
pun4 punoibie|d

pung |giauag

puny

230-1e

AON-LE

PO-Le



lolensinwpy Ao
uosnbiaj uog

‘1202 ‘9L 19qWaldas uo USLUSP)Y JO pieog au AQ parcidde sem ADIjod Juswisasu) s,86e|A aUl JO MaIASS [ENUUE BY| "SEXS] JO SIB)S Y} JO JOV JUDWISSAU|
spund a1qngd aul yum asuedwod ui 0sje pue Anod Juawisasu| s,abejia aul ui paueiued se saibalel)s pue sapijod ay) ypum aoue|dwiod Ul S| pue uaaq Sey oliojuod Juswisaau;



Spun4 2N1and 3yl Yim aouelduiod uj osje pue Aoljad Jusunsaaul ,3BBIIA 2y} ul pauleluod se salbajens pue saloljod A yim aouendwod Ul S| pue uaaq sey o1jouod JUsLSIAUL
5,867 2U) 18y} SaBpajmouoe peubisiapun ay) 'ZZ0Z 'L UDJEW Papus Jepenb ay) 10j sexa L ‘ope(es Jo 8BeIIA au) Jo} poday JusLSaALf Auspenyy ay) sesudwod LOIJEULICHUI paudele 3yl

%8v'0 %2566 oney UonedYISISAL] oliojued
TEOPL'LS veLS ZLPY5'CZ0'ZS ¥5PL9'68  §1068'21L0'ZS lejoL
1Z° 1% %010 %250 27895013 00°0% 82°295'01% sus0da(] JIeMBISEM,
95°Es %010 %641 L09EL9ES 0008 L0'GEL'9ES pung BunesadQ JAIEMBISEAM
Zv'6s %10} %ZED €1°28€°9% 0008 £1'28£'9% pund ainjiapo
6% OvS %00+ %82 67'960°05% 00°08 6¥'960'05% pund |oifed
P6'€0LS %00 b %909 S8RV ECLS 0003 SL'98FZELS pun4 1saJsajul
19'001% %001 %SEL LZP52'STS 00°0% (R e TATA JUBWaSINGSI JANBMBISEM
S9¥EES %00 b %05'6} £0'00E'PBES 00°08 £0°09E ¥6ES Spa3doid puod
69'1Les %00°L +9°0% %9ESL'0 %eE'TL £L'891'692% PO'ELZ'GE  BOGBR'EPZS pung Aouednoog (BloH
¥9'€s %010 %Z'T La'6¥R'TFS 00'0% L2'6YR'ZHE pungj punoiBield
11663 %00 L 09°0% %9ESL0 %99'ES 98'192's80'LS 05 LOF'PS  98°658'080°LS pund jeJausg
IBN-Z2
%90 %566 0lley UoNedyISIBA] OO0
b00L 1S 95’08 PP'EGE'90L'ZS 0EE29'6%  ©LOBB'O60'ZS [ejoL
68°1% %010 %411 L¥'869'vTS 0008 Lv°869'¥ZS sHsoda(] 19jemalsep
828 %0L°0 %69 L S Ze9'6ES 00'0% Gb'ZEY'GES pung Bujjesado 1ajemalsem
68'¥$ %101 %0E0 12°94£'9% 0008 LL9/E'98 puny sinjapod
PELPS %0071 %8E'T PELF0'05S 0008 PELFO'05$ pund |joifed
E8'8ELS %001 %19'S (AL " AA RN 00'08 L2 YBETTLS pund jsai8|
BEGLLS %00°L %825 POLEL'LLLS 00°0% POLEL'LLLS UBWasINgsIQ 1alemalsepn
£0°20ES %00} %0481 9€'620'¥6ES 0008 8¢°6Z0'PBES $pasvold puog
LE'PRLS %001 8z 0% %ZES0°0 %e L 62'6.2'69Z% 0F'222'5% 68°905'092% pung Aouedn2oQy (910H
62'€S %0L°0 %e0'T L9'6¥8'ZS 0008 LYEYR'ZrS pung punosfifed
09'506% %0071 82'0% %eE900 %20 08 v1'82L'ES0'LS 06'00F'¥S  PZLZE'EVD'LS pung |BJaUI9
Q34-2¢
%¥PE0 %9966 Olley uoNeNSIBAI] 0l|0fH0d
08'L22'2% 1£°08 LI'BOF'EZE'ZS  PLELQ6E LE9BLELRZS oL
0L'2% %0L°0 %480 2518923 0008 25°.89'vZS shisoda(] 191ema)SEM
$9'2% %010 %ZE 'L PG LEZ'LES 0008 SIET LE$ pur4 BunesadQ 19)eMIISEM
L1'G3 %01 %LZ0 Z9'LLE°9% 0008 291898 puny ainjapoy
6L ¥pS %001 %LLL 15'298'6¢¥3 00°0% 16298618 pund joifed
gL'IzLS %00 § %90°'S LERATNA SRS 000% PeZLLZPLS pung isasajul
£6°222% %00} %156 9C'965°'892% 00°0% 8£'065'992% U3WSSINGSI JIIEMIISEAN
LL'¥EES %00k %P6 EL SE'ETL'EEES 0008 SE'ETL'EOES Spa300.d pucg
9972023 %001 12°0% %9.£0°0 %99'8 22'GES PPES ZL'eLg'es  0L'eaz'eces pung Aouednao(Q 1210H
$9'ES %010 %2671 895'9ve'Zve 0008 26'0re'ZrS puny punoibAeld
orZLT'LS %00°L 01'0% %9LE0°0 %ZLLS SELPRZIOLS Z900¥'vS  £L0PP'R09'LE pund |essuag)
uer-gz
[EI - FEETETT] aey paules 1sais)u|  Sley pIAL [DENNEEL] ey [CEELEIN Jueg u| gses pun4
aleq o) yuowy IS8 aleq 0} Yyuow |BJO] B2 uozZUOH

uozuoH Areunung j004xa] AJRUIUNG OHOILOL JUSLIISBALY

ZZ0Z-1Z0ZTAd 40 HILMVYND ANOD3S



Jojelsiupy A
uosnbia4 uog

"1Z0Z '9] Jequisldag uo uauuapy Jo pieog ay) Ag paacidde sem A0 JuBunSBAY| s,862(|I/\ 3 JO MSIASI [ENUUE S| 'SEX3) JO SJEIS JY] JO 10y JUBLISBAL|



£2°809'LS

2808
Fr AR
$ZT'68
85°'Grs
¥8°001%
R
68'852%
260828
G5es
12916%

EP8eL LS

£6°0%
20'2s
09'6%
£9'grs
FAZLIS
ZLees
G6'0LES
z9'8e2s
9L'ES
£6'£96%

LA AR S

¥8°0%
19'cs
L0'S%
GOEPS
FAT )
£002¢$
CEELIES
0L'661$
(1))
£0068¢

pauieq 1sasuj

sjeq 0} yjuop

UOZLIOH

%0L°0
%010
%00}
%001
%00°1
%001
%00°1L
%00°L
%0L°0
%00°1

%010
%010
%00°L
%001
%00°1L
%0071
%00°L
%001
%040
%0071

%0L0
%010
%001
%00°1L
%00°1
%001
%001
%001
%010
%00°1

ey
1s218)U]

2628

9C'vs

L9'CS

LGS

9128

5€'28

FArAY

¥E'Ls

£LLs

FSWET 15a0510] S1Ed PIaTA
8leq ol Yo

%ELO0™L

%ELOD'L

%82290

%8220

%EP0E0

%ZP0E’0

Arewwing j0ogxe

%080
%180
%0€'0
%9ET
%8L'S
%09°C
%r8vl
%LGEL
%e0'
%95°LS

%280
%8l
%1E0
%Py’
%66'G
%0L'2
%LESL
%gL ¥l
%60°¢
%ET GG

%T50
%iS')
%20
%8’
%L0°9
%SeL
%ES 6
%012
%l
%LL¥S

FVEICER|
1e10] Jusad

62°60L'PZL'TS

26°045'0L8
S LFE0LS
SO'96E'9S
85°6¥0°058
8LE6L2218
EEELEGESE
02'ere'Sies
£L'610°L828
61 ¥98'Zrs
99'810'€2Z'1$

£8'966'6¥0'2$

50°025'0L8
18'£91'PZS
08'76£'95
£8'8¥0'058
¥6'ZTEITLLS
06'£92'69%
LE¥86'PLES

L 2220628
29'098'2¥$
Ly'88Z'ZEL 1S

ZZ'ETP'020'TS

21695018
SO'60F'0ES

02 £8€'9%
S9EF0'0SE
LPGBG'EZIS
9Z°pL2'628
9E'EL9'PEES
i A
16°968°ZvS
SELLL'E60'LS

EjoL

AipUUNG OIOILIOS JUSLLISBAU}

TTOZ-1Z0TAL 40 HILYVND QHIHL

%9¥'0
60'069'6%

0008
00°0%
0008
0008
0008
00°0%
000%
05°1L82'6%
0008
65'80¥'v$

%iv'0
21'289'6%

00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
PLLLE'SE
0008
86'v0F've

%8P0
10 L.9'6%

0008
0008
0008
00°0$
00'0%
0008
0003
9E¥LZ'CE
00°0%
£9'Z0F"¥S

[oog%e]

%P5 66
0Z6LY'¥LL'ZS

26'045°0L%
SH1LPR'0LS
50'86¢£'9%
85°6+0'05%
BL'E6LTZIS
EE'EIE'GES
0Z'e¥T'SIES
£Z'8cL'192¢
6L ¥98°ZHS
L00L9°81T'LS

%€ES 66
LLPLEQPO'ES

G0'0L5°018
18°€9L'vZS
08'26E'9%
£8'8¥0°05%
¥6'269'2ZL%
06'L92'65%
LEPBE'PLES
L6'6PP GEES
£9098'2+$
EPER8LZLLS

%2566
LZ'9rL'0L0'ES

TL'695°0LS
S8'60¥'0ES
0z'28¢'9%
S9'eP0'05S
LY'S8G°ZCLE
T X A4S
9E'CLOVEES
S1'LL1'BEZS
L6'959'ZrS
Z2'69:'880'LS

Ueg U] ysen
uoZUoH

oljey uonedyIsIaAg olloflod
2oL

SHSOda 131EMIISEMN

pun4 Buneiadg) 1aiemalseps
pun4 ainpapod

puny jjoshey

pun4 jsaia|

JUBWIISINGSY] JIEMBISBAA
spagonid puog

pun4 AouednooQ) 9101
puny punoiBie|d

pun4 |elausg)

olEY UOHEDYISIBAI] OO0
leloL

sysodaq] Jajemslisean

pun4 Bunelado Jaiemsisepn
pun4 amuapod

pund josheg

pun4 jsassg

JuBWBSINGSI] JSIEMIISEAN
Spagnnld puog

pun4 AouednasQ 8104
puny punciBiely

pung jessuag)

0leY UONEIY|SIBAI] QMO0
el

susodag] 19)Emalsepn

pung BupjeiadQ 191EmNSEAN
pun{ anjlapo4

pun4 |joihed

pund jsasa)

JUSWSSINGSI(] JAJEMBISEAN
spaadoid puog

pund Aouednaag) |910H
pung punoibie|d

pun4 [2JAUSD)

puny

Spung o1and ayi yim asuendwod i os|e pue AJ1jod juawnsaau) s,abe|A ay) U paulejuod se sa|Bareys pue saiijod 8y} yiim aouendwoD Ul si pue usaq sey 01|0Iod JusunsaAUl
sabeyp 8y 12y} Sa6pamousoe paubisiapun au ) “ZZ0Z '0F aunr pepus sauenb oy} Joj sexs ‘opejes jo abe|ia By) 1o} Hoday Justwysanuy Apspeny oy sesudwod uoneuwojul paydeye ay |

unp-ge

Aew-zz

1dy-2Z



Joensunupy Ao
uosnbBiaq uoQ

LZ0Z ‘9L 19qWaldas uo UsWISp|Y 4O pIRog au) Aq panoidde sem A21|0d 1UawWISaAul S,36.|IA U} JO M3IABI [BNUUE BY]  SEXS JO 9]R)S U 4O 1OV JUSUISIAU|



ZZ0Z ‘S| Jaquajdag uo usunaply jJo preog aul Aq pasoidde sem £01j0d Juaunsanul 5,06 1A AU} JO MBIADI [BNUUR 3| SEXD] JO SIBIS aU JO IOV JUSWIS3AU)
Spun4 211and 8 yim souendwod ul osje pue Ajod Juswisaau) s,26eIA ay) u peulejuod se ssifalens pue seonod sy yim souendwod uy $1 pue usaq sey ojjojuod JusLuISaAUl
s.aben a1 12y sabpapmounoe paubBisiapun sy “zz0Z '0¢ J9quaideg papus 1apenb ay) Joy sexa) 'Ope|es J0 abejA ay) 10y podsy juswiseaur Apsuend au) $es1dWoD UOHBULGIU PSUSENE BY L

%00°0 %000 oliey UONRIYISIBA] OI0F0d
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% el
00°0% %000 00°'0% 000% 00°0% sjisodaq Jsiemaisep
00°0% %000 000% 0003 00°0$ pung BunesadQ Jalemalsem
00°0% %00°0 0008 00°0% 000% pund |lo:ded
00°0% %00°0 000% 00'0% 00°0$ pund jsaJau
00°0% %000 000% 00°0% 00°0% WAWASINGSIQ JIIEMIISEAN
00°0% %000 000% 000% 00°0% $paao0ld puog
00°0% %000 0008 %00000 00'0% 0008 000% pung AouednadQ |10+
00°0% %00°C 00°0% 0003 00°0% pung punoibiield
00°0%$ %000 00'0% %0000°0 00'0% 0003 00°08% pun4 |BJausn

dag-zz

%ay'0 %ZS 66 OnEY UCHBIWSIDAI] OO0
6v'962°LS £8LLS 9.'£29'7E0'e$ ¥F0ZL'68 TE'E06'P20°TS el
1608 %0L'0 %ES 0 £220L'018  00'0% €LZ0L'0LS sisodag J)emalsem
95'1% %0L 0 %9L'0 16 18’518 0008 16 18P'SLS pung Buneiadg ssiemalsem
6L6% %0071 %LE0 Z6' 807’98 0008 26°'80¥'9% pung ainyapo
1058 %0071 %SG ¥ Z6ebr'988 00708 25°9vb'98S pund jo)ied
$Z09L% %00} %P9'9 6/°060'GELS 00708 SL060'6ELS pun4 J531830]
8€'9.8 %001 %bg'S 8£'818'8LLE 0008 8e8Le'sLLs uswWasingsi( JOIBMIISBAA
T TA T TA %00'L %2651 b6°8LL'GLES  000% 16'842'61€8 spasgold puog
56'692¢ %00°L £2'6% %LZOVL'E %96 ¥ 8LECE'POES  PO'BEZ'SS PLGEO'6HTS pund Asuednao0 RIoH
28'cS %010 %LL'E oi8'2rs 0008 Ly 0.8'2F8 pung puncibierd
ZLEPES %00} oL'gs %2912 %80 BY 66°689'066% OV'ZZ¥'PS 66 L0Z'¥66% pund [18U39H

bny-z2

%9¥0 %¥S 66 ofjey ucHEIYISISAIC 0110fH0d
918Le' LS 26218 L9'002'6Z1'28 SPL69'68 OL'E0S'6LL'ZS |ejol
Pe0% %0L'0 %050 9L 129'018 00708 9L LL9°01L ssodag JBIEMBISEM
60'LS %010 %SE'L ¥9°089'82¢  00°0% P9 089828 pungd BunessdQ JajemsIses
80'6S %00'L %0E0 ELE0P 98 00°0% £L'e0¥'98 pung ampapoy
zLTHS %00 L %GE'Z TLZYO'0SE  000% 2LTPO'06S pund jjoshed
LTBELS %00} %96'6 £6°08b'ZIZS 0008 £6'98¥'ZLZS pung jsase|
19°09% %001 %66 ¥ 00°9€Z'90LE  000% 00'9£2'901$ WBWASINGSIC JAIEMBISEAN
¥ 0528 %00 L %28 L LOEBP'SLES  00°0% L9E6¥ SLES $pasdoud puog
20'90Z¢ %001 18'9% %9025'L %80'¥L 9¢°222'662%  1£'88Z'SS SO'6LPPETS pund £ouednasQ |310H
LPES %0L'0 %t0'Z 09°298'Z¥S  00°0$ 09°298'ZvS pung puno.Biz|4
65'806% %004 1468 %90ZS L %z9'6¥ 08'066'950°LS #1'60F'FS 09'LBL'ZSOLS pung jesauag)

Inr-22
[EIEE REETE I T Y PaWET 1SJSIU| SIEY PISIA ITETHEET ]| [EZE [00gxal  jueg Ul yse) puny
8leqQ ol yiuow  1sasay| ajeq o) Yuow |Bj0 ] Juadad UOZUOH

UOZUOH Atewnung j00gx8a1 AIBUILNG OOJLIOS JUBLSaAU]

Z20Z-LZ0ZAd 40 YILHVND HLYNOS



JolesIuwpyY AlD
uosnbiaq uoQ




Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICY AND O Ordinance
FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION PLAN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider
approving the Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy (“Policy”) and Fund Balance Classification
Plan (“Plan”) for the Village of Salado.

Much like the Village's Investment Policy, the Village is obligated to review the Policy and Plan
on an annual basis. No changes in the policy or plan are being recommended.

The primary objective of the Policy is to improve the usefulness and comparability of fund
balance information by reporting fund balance in more insightful and meaningful components.
This policy also clarifies the definitions of the different types of funds that a governmental entity
may set up for financial reporting purposes.

The Plan simply identifies how the dollars in fund balance are to be classified. While an
approved classification plan must be in place, the classifications can be changed at any time
by board members.

Village staff is recommending the Board of Aldermen approve the Policy and Plan as
submitted.




VILLAGE OF SALADO
COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICY

BACKGROUND

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB™) has issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions ("GASB-54"). The primary objective of this new
standard is to improve the usefulness and comparability of fund balance information by reporting fund
balance in more intuitive and meaningful components. This standard also clarifies the definitions of the
different types of funds that a governmental entity may set up for financial reporting purposes.

GASB-54 now requires the Village of Salado to classify the fund balance amounts reported within our
financial statements in accordance with five new and more detailed classifications shown below. These
categories are as follows:

Non-spendable Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as “non-spendable” represents fund balance
associated with inventory or prepaid items. The cash outlay for these types of items has already been
made and therefore the resources represented by this fund balance category cannot be spent again;
hence the term “non-spendable”.

Restricted Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as “restricted” represents amounts that can be spent
only on the specific purposes stipulated by law or by the external providers of those resources.

Committed Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as “committed” includes amounts that can be used
only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of The Board of Aldermen.

Assigned Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as “assigned” represents amounts intended to be used
for specific purposes, but not meeting the criteria to be reported as committed or restricted fund
balance. In addition, the Board of Aldermen may grant to the Village Administrator the authority to
“assign” fund balance.

Unassigned Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as “unassigned” represents the residual
classification of fund balance and includes all spendable amounts not contained within the other
classifications.

GASB-54 is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2010. Therefore, the Village of Salado was
required to implement this new standard starting with Fiscal Year 2011.

A written Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy is recommended to be formally adopted by the governing
body of our organization depicting the procedures that will be used for committing fund balance, assigning
fund balance, how stabilization funds, if any, will be determined, order of spending the fund balance
categories, minimum fund balance levels, and use of governmental fund types.



Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy
Page 2

COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICIES

1.0

2.0

Policy on Committing Funds

In accordance with GASB-54, it is the policy of the Village of Salado that fund balance amounts will
be reported as “Committed Fund Balance” only after formal action and approval by the Board of
Aldermen. The action to constrain amounts in such a manner must occur prior to year end; however,
if the actual dollar amount is not known that may be determined in the subsequent period.

For example, the Board of Aldermen may approve a motion prior to year end to report within the year-
end financial statements, if available, up to a specified dollar amount as Committed Fund Balance for
Capital Projects. The exact dollar amount to be reported as Committed Fund Balance for Capital
Projects may not be known at the time of approval due to the annual financial audit not yet being
completed. This amount can be determined at a later date when known and appropriately reported
within the year-end financial statements due to the governing body approving this action before year-
end.

It is the policy of the Village of Salado that the Board of Aldermen may commit fund balance for any
reason that is consistent with the definition of Committed Fund Balance contained within GASB-54.
Examples of reasons to commit fund balance would be to display intentions to use portions of fund
balance for future capital projects, stabilization funds, or to earmark special General Fund revenue
streams unspent at year-end that are intended to be used for specific purposes.

After approval by the Board of Aldermen, the amount reported as Committed Fund Balance cannot
be undone without utilizing the same process required to commit the funds. Therefore, in accordance
with GASB-54, it is the policy of the Village of Salado that funds can only be removed from the
Committed Fund Balance category afier motion and approval by the Board of Aldermen.

Policy on Assigning Funds

In accordance with GASB-54, funds that are infended to be used for a specific purpose but have not
received the formal approval action by the Board of Aldermen may be recorded as Assigned Fund
Balance. Likewise, redeploying assigned resources to an alternative use does not require formal action
by the governing body.

GASB-54 states that resources can be assigned by the governing body or by another internal body or
person whom the governing body gives the authority to do so, such as the Village Administrator.

Therefore, having considered the requirements to assign fund balance, it is the policy of the Village
of Salado that the Village Administrator will have the authority to assign fund balance of this
organization based on intentions for use of fund balance communicated by the Board of Aldermen.



Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy
Page 4

30

4.0

5.0

Policy on Order of Spending Resources

It is the policy of the Village of Salado that when expenditures are incurred that would qualify as
expenditures of either Restricted Fund Balance or Unrestricted Fund Balance (Committed, Assigned,
or Unassigned), those expenditures will first be applied to the Restricted Fund Balance category.

Furthermore, it is the policy of the Village of Salado that when expenditures are incurred that would
qualify as a use of any of the Unrestricted Fund Balance categories (Committed, Assigned, or
Unassigned), those expenditures will be applied in the order of Committed first, then Assigned, and
then Unassigned.

Policy on the Acceptable Minimum Level of Fund Balances

It is the policy of the Village of Salado to maintain at all times an overall Unrestricted Fund Balance
(Committed Fund Balance, Assigned Fund Balance, and Unassigned Fund Balance) of not less than
three months of regular General Fund operating expenditures, measured based on the most recently
completed fiscal year. If it is determined that the Village of Salado is below this minimum established
fund balance level, the Board of Aldermen will be informed of this condition and take necessary
budgetary steps to bring the fund balance level into compliance with this policy through budgetary
actions.

Review of Governmental Fund Classifications

The Village of Salado desires that the governmental fund types available for use in governmental
financial reporting be appropriately selected based on the GASB-54 definitions of these fund types.
Furthermore, the fund balance categories utilized within each these fund types are also to be
appropriately selected from the new GASB-54 classifications.

Therefore, after consideration of the purpose of each governmental fund type, it is the policy of the
Village of Salado to limit the fund balance categories that may be used with each governmental fund
type as follows:

Debt Service Funds
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balance
Assigned Fund Balance

General Fund
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balance

Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance

Capital Projects Funds
Restricted Fund Balance

Committed Fund Balance
Assigned Fund Balance

Special Revenue Funds
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balance

Assigned Fund Balance



VILLAGE OF SALADO FUND BALANCE DESIGNATION

General Fund

Restricted Fund Balance

o 0% of funds

Committed Fund Balance

¢  50% of the funds for public works (roads, drainage, etc)
o 50% of the funds for future grant matches

Assigned Fund Balance

o 0% of funds

Hotel Occupancy Fund (Special Revenue Fund)

Restricted Fund Balance

¢ 10% of funds for Emergency Tourism Marketing
Committed Fund Balance

e 90% of funds for Tourism Division Operations
Assigned Fund Balance

o 0% of funds

Wastewater Fund (Special Revenue Fund)

Restricted Fund Balance

o 0% of funds

Committed Fund Balance

s  100% of funds for Wastewater Plant Operations
Assigned Fund Balance

o (0% of funds



BOA Agenda Item Form

illage Date Submitted: September 11, 2022
fS alado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
VILLAGE OF SALADO INVESTMENT POLICY O Ordinance
0O Resolution
Funds Required: X Motion
Funds Availabte: O Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:
This item was placed on the agenda to aliow board members to discuss and consider approval

of the Village of Salado Investment Policy. State law requires the Board to review the policy
on an annual basis.

No changes are proposed in the policy.

Village staff recommends approval of the policy as presented.




Investment Policy

1. Purpose

The purpose of this document is to establish the investment policies for the management of the
public funds of the Village of Salado, Texas (Village). This policy will be reviewed on an
annual basis by Board of Aldermen. At such time, the council will adopt a resolution that (1)
states that the investment policy has been reviewed and (2) enumerates the changes to be made
to the policy.

These policies are designed to ensure the prudent management of public funds, the availability
of operating and capital funds when needed, and an investment return competitive with those
of comparable funds and financial market indexes.

A copy of this policy will be provided to all business organizations offering to engage in
investment transactions with the Village. A qualified representative of the business
organization must confirm in writing (1) that this policy has been read and thoroughly reviewed
and (2) that reasonable controls have been established to preclude unauthorized investment
transactions. The Village prior to the firm providing any services must receive this
confirmation.

[1. Statutory Authority

This policy was adopted in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act (V.T.C.A,,
Government Code §2256).

HE. Policy Scope
This investment policy applies to all of the financial assets (i.e., cash, bank deposits and
securities) of the Village. These assets are pooled into a single common investment fund that

incorporates the following accounting fund types:

¢ General fund;
¢ Special revenue funds; and
¢ Enterprise funds.

Investments in the Village’s employee deferred compensation plan are independently managed
and are not covered by this policy.

IV. [nvestment Strategy Statement
[t is the Village’s policy to invest public funds in a manner that meets the following objectives:
e Ensure the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements of the Village;

¢ Ensure preservation and safety of capital;
e Provide sufficient liquidity to meet cash flow needs;

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 1 of i3



e Ensure the marketability of the investments;
¢ Provide sufficient diversification; and
® Provide a competitive return on investment.

V. Investment Objectives

The following is a detailed discussion of the Village’s investment objectives, in priority order:

A. Suitability of Investments

Investments shall be made with the primary focus of having cash available to meet the
Village’s financial requirements. This requires that the Village match investment maturities
with anticipated expenditures.

B. Preservation and Safety of Capital

Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital

in the overall portfolio. To achieve this objective it is necessary to minimize credit risk and
interest rate risk.

Credit risk is the risk of loss due to failure of the security issuer to pay interest and/or
principal in a timely manner. It may be reduced by:

Limiting investments to the safest types of securities;

Pre-qualifying the business organizations with which the Village will do business;
and

e Requiring that investments not insured or guaranteed by the United States
Government be fully collateralized.

[nterest rate risk is the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio will fail due
to changes in general interest rates. The longer the term, the more tendencies there are for
rates to fluctuate. Interest rate risk may be reduced by:

e Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on

the open market prior to maturity; and
¢ Investing primarily in shorter-term securities.
Both types of risk may also be controlled through diversification.

C. Liquidity

[t is the Village’s objective that the investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to
meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably anticipated.

Liquidity is the relative ease with which a security may be converted to cash, typically

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 2 of 13



VL

through sale on the open market. The goals of liquidity and preservation of capital may
conflict at times. While a security may be easily converted to cash, the amount of cash
received may be less than the amount initially paid due to fluctuations in market value.
For that reason, it is important for the portfolio to be structured so that securities mature
concurrent with anticipated cash needs, hereby avoiding the need to liquidate investments
under adverse market conditions.

D. Marketability of Investments

Marketability is the availability to quickly purchase and sell a security at competitive prices
in secondary markets. Some investments, such as Treasury bills, can be sold at any time.
Other more exotic instruments may not be much in demand by other investors and,
consequently, may be much harder to sell.

Since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist of
securities with active secondary or resale markets. This will ensure that in the event the
Village must sell a security, a buyer can be readily found.

At all times, selling a security before maturity may produce a loss. With the exception of
the following situations, securities shall not be sold at a loss:

e A security with a declining market value could be sold early to minimize loss;

e A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the
portfolio; or

o Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that a security be sold and all other sales
would result in a larger loss.

E. Diversification

The constraints established by this investment policy minimize the Village’s risk exposure.
Through diversification, the Village can further limit risk exposure. The Village will
address diversification in its portfolio by net limiting its exposure to any one type of
investment, staggering investment maturities, and using several investment providers.

F. Yield

A fundamental rule of investments is that risk equals return. The Village has deliberately
established a low risk threshold in order to protect its financial resources and ensure that
cash is available when needed. Return on investment is the least important objective of the
Village’s investment program. It is anticipated, however, that the Village will still earn a
competitive rate of return given the level of risk assumed.

Standards of Care

A. Prudence

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 3 of 13



The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the “prudent person”
standard and shall be applied in the context of managing the overall portfolio, not each
investment decision. Investment officers acting in accordance with this investment policy
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual
security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided that the investment decision was
consistent with this written policy.

The “prudent person” standard requires that investments shall be made with judgment and
care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.

B. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

Employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity
that could conflict with the proper executing and management of the investment program,
or that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Employees and investment
officials shall disclose any material interests in financial institutions with which they
conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal investment positions that could
be related to the performance of the investment portfolio. Employees and officers shall
refrain from under-taking personal investment transactions with the same individual with
which business is conducted on behalf of the Village.

C. Delegation of Authority

The Village Administrator shall be responsible for insuring that all of the physical and monetary
assets of the Village are appropriately safeguarded and controlled and perform any duties of
Village Treasurer as required by the general laws of the State of Texas. Through the adoption
of this policy, the position of Village Administrator shall be designated as an investment officer
who is responsible for the investment of the Village’s funds. In the absence of the Village
Administrator, the Mayor shall have the responsibility for investment decisions and activities.
No person may engage in an investment transaction or the management of funds except as
provided under the terms of this Investment Policy as approved by the Board of Aldermen. The
investment authority granted to the investment officer is effective until rescinded by the
governing body.

The Village Administrator shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall
establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

D. Training

The Village Administrator and Finance Officers shall attend at least one training session
related to their respective duties within 24 months of assuming office or duties. This
training must include education in investment controls, security risks, strategy risks,
market risks and compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 4 of 13



Both the Village Administrator and the Mayor shall receive training as required by state law,
which is designed to ensure the continued proper performance of their duties under this policy
and the Public Funds Investment Act. The Village Administrator and the Mayor shall attend
an investment training session no less often than once every two fiscal years commencing
February 1, 2009 and shall receive not less than 10 hours of instruction relating to investment
responsibilities. The investment training session shall be provided by an independent source
approved by the Board of Aldermen. For purposes of this policy, an “independent source” from
which investment training shall be obtained shall include a professional organization, an
institute of higher learning or any other sponsor other than a business organization with whom
the Village of Salado may engage in an investment transaction.

DI. Execution of Security Transactions
A. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

A list will be maintained of the business organizations authorized by the Board of
Aldermen to provide investment services. These may include “primary dealers” or
regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15C3 1
{uniform net capital rule).

All business organizations desiring to become qualified bidders for investment transactions
must supply the following, as appropriate:

Audited financial statements

Proof of National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) certification

Proof of state registration

Completed broker/dealer questionnaire

Certification signed by a qualified representative of the firm, of having read and
thoroughly reviewed the Village’s investment policy and having implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude unauthorized
investment transactions. (See Appendix B for an example.)

A qualified representative of a business organization is a person who holds a position with
the organization, is authorized to act on behalf of the organization, and who is:

e For organizations regulated or registered with a securities commission, registered
under the rules of the National Association of Securities Dealers; or

¢ For state and national banks and savings banks, a member of the loan committee
or authorized by corporate resolution to act on behalf of and bind the banking
institution.

¢ For an investment pool, the person authorized by the elected official or board with
authority to administer the activities of the investment pool to sign the written
instrument on behalf of the investment.

The Village Administrator shall conduct an annual review of the financial condition and

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 5 of 13



registration of qualified business organizations interested in providing investment services
for the Village. The Village Administrator shall recommend six or more qualified bidders
to the Board of Aldermen, which will then select qualified bidders to provide investment
services for the Village for the next year.

B. Selection of Investments

The Village Administrator shall establish a competitive process for the selection of
investments.

C. Delivery vs. Payment

With the exception of mutual funds, all investment transactions will be executed by
delivery vs. payment (DVP). This requires that the release of funds and the receipt of the
investment occur simultaneously.

D. Safekeeping

The Village will utilize an independent third party as a custodial agent for safekeeping of
the Village’s investments. Book entry only securities may be held in the custodial agent’s
account with a Federal Reserve Bank, as long as the custodial agent’s internal records
clearly indicate the Village’s ownership of the securities. Any physical securities will be
transferred directly to the custodial agent.

Receipts must be issued by the custodial agent for all property received in physical or book
entry form. Not less than quarterly, the Village should be provided with reports of all
assets held in safekeeping.

E. Measuring Market Value

The Village shall use The Wall Street Journal or a comparable nationally recognized
business publication to measure the market value of its investments. The price quote used
will be as of the date of market valuation.

VIIIL. Internal Controls and Compliance Audit
A. Internal Controls

The Village Administrator is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Village are protected from loss,
theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2)
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

The internal control structure should address the following points:

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 6 of 13



Control of collusion. Collusion is a situation where two or more employees work
in conjunction to defraud their employer.

Separation of transaction authority from accounting and record keeping. By
separating the person who authorizes or performs the transactions from the people

who record or otherwise account for the transaction, a separation of duties is
achieved.

Custodial safekeeping. Securities purchased from any bank or dealer including
appropriate collateral shall be placed with an independent third party for custodial
safekeeping.

Avoidance of physical delivery securities. Book entry securities are much easier
to transfer and account for since actual delivery of a document never takes place.
Delivered securities must be properly safeguarded against loss or destruction. The
potential for fraud and loss increases with physically delivered securities.

Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members. Subordinate staff
members must have a clear understanding of their authority and responsibilities to
avoid improper actions. Clear delegation of authority also preserves the internal
control structure that is contingent on the varnious staff positions and their
respective responsibilities.

Written confirmation of telephone transactions for investments and wire transfers.
Due to the potential for error and improprieties arising from telephone transactions,

all telephone transactions should be supported by written communications and
approved by the appropriate person. Written communications may be via fax if on
letterhead and the safekeeping institution has a list of authorized signatures.

Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank or third party
custodial. This agreement should outline the various controls, security provisions,
and delineate responsibilities of each party making and receiving wire transfers.

B. Annual Audit

The Village Administrator shall establish a process for annual independent review by an
external auditor to:

Assure compliance with policies and procedures; and
Review monthly investment reports.

This review is to be done in conjunction with the annual audit of the Village’s financial
statements.

Village of Salado Investment Policy

Page 7 of 13



[X. Suitable and Authorized Investments

A.Investment Types

Th

e following investments are permitted under this policy.

Obligations of the United States Government (i.e., treasury bills, treasury notes and
treasury bonds):

¢ Mutual funds offered by the Village’s depository bank as part of its cash
management program,

o Certificates of deposit issued by a state or national bank or a savings bank
domiciled in the State of Texas; and

* Demand deposits with state and national banks and savings banks.

e Statewide investment pools.

B. Collateralization

Certificates of deposit and all other deposits with banks and savings banks shall be
1) guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or 2) fully
collateralized as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. In order to provide
an appropriate level of protection, the market value of the pledged security will be
a minimum of 105% of the amount on deposit plus accrued interest.

The Village prior to the substitution taking place must approve substitution of
collateral in writing.

Collateral will be held by an independent third party. A clearly marked safekeeping
receipt showing the securities pledged in the Village’s name must be provided to the
Village on a monthly basis.

C. Prohibited Investments

Any investment not specifically authorized by this policy is prohibited. Any
investment that is a derivative in nature, even though the underlying asset may meet
the guidelines established in this policy, is also prohibited.

D. Additional Qualifications by Investment Type:

1. Mutual Funds

As part of its overall cash management program, the Village intends to utilize
the automatic investment sweep program offered by its depository bank. This
program will enable the Village to eliminate idle cash balances in its checking
accounts, while ensuring that adequate cash is on hand to meet daily
requirements.

Village of Salado Investment Policy

Page 8 of 13



For this purpose, the Village is authorized to invest in a no-load money market
mutual fund, if the mutual fund:

o [sregistered with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission;

Provides the Village with a prospectus and any other information required
by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or the Investment Company Act
of 1940;

Invests exclusively in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and/or repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by such obligations;

Is continuously rated as AAA or its equivalent by at least one nationally
recognized rating service;

Has a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 90 days or less; and
Includes in its investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset
value of $1 per share.

State Wide Investment Pools

Statewide investment pools are separate legal entities established to invest
the funds of 2 or more other government entities. The investment pool
typically has its own management and investment staff and provides a
highly liquid investment option.

In order to be eligible to provide services to the Village, investment pools
must meet all the requirements of state law as determined under Chapter
2256 of the Government Code, as amended and the following
requirements:

» Provide the Village with an offering circular and other information
required by the Public Funds Investment Act;

» Provide investment transaction confirmations;

e Provide monthly detailed transaction and performance reports as
specified by state statute;

s Establish an advisory board composed of qualified members
representing participants and non-participants;

¢ Be continuously rated no lower than AAA or AAA-m or at an equivalent
rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service.

In addition to the preceding requirements, investment pools created to
function, as money market mutual funds must mark-to-market daily and
must maintain a market value ratio {market value divided by book value)
between .995 and 1.005.

Investment in a particular pool will be made only after a thorough
investigation of the pool and approval by the Board of Aldermen. The

Village of Salado
Page 9 of 13

Investment Policy



X.

XI.

Village Administrator shall conduct an annual review of the pools and
recommend qualified pools to the Board of Aldermen, which will then
select and adopt a list of approved pools.

With the exception of mortgage-backed securities or any other derivative,
pools are permitted to invest in a broader range of investment instruments
than those authorized under this policy, provided those instruments are
authorized under the Public Funds Investment Act.

Investment Parameters

A. Investment Management Style

Investment maturities are timed to correspond with anticipated cash requirements and
should be purchased at or near par. The Village employs a passive management style
in which investments are expected to be held to maturity. This does not preclude the
use of active portfolio management techniques.

B. Diversification

At the time of purchase, investments will be selected to ensure that the Village’s
portfolio is diversified by security type and institution as follows:

o United States Treasuries;

o No-lfoad money market mutual funds;

o Certificates _of deposit _within _maximum__limitation _of FDIC andior
collateralization limits.

o Savings bank deposits _within _maximum _limitation _of FDIC _and/or
collateralization limits.

o Authorized investment pools.

C. Maximum Maturities

To the extent possible, the Village will attempt to match its investments with anticipated
cash flow requirements.

Maximum allowable stated maturities are limited by investment type as follows:

o 3 years for United States treasuries securities;
e 90 days for certificates of deposit; and
e 90 days for no-load money market mutual funds.

Performance Standards

During an environment of stable interest rates, the portfolio should obtain a market average rate
of return. Since the Village follows a passive investment strategy, the basis used by the Village

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 10 of 13



Accountant to determine whether market yields are being achieved shall be the average 90-day
Treasury for the month, as quoted in The Wall Street Journal or comparable nationally
recognized business publication.

XIIL Reporting

The Village Administrator or his designee shall prepare an investment report on a quarterly
basis that summarizes investment strategies employed in the most recent quarter and describes
the portfolio in terms of investment securities, maturities, and shall explain the total investment
return for the quarter. The report shall be signed by all designated investment officers and
include the statement that the report is in full compliance with the investment strategies as
established by the Village of Salado Investment Policy and Public Funds Investment Act
(Government Code Chapter 2256)

The quarterly investment report shall include a summary statement of investment activity
prepared in compliance with generally accepted accounting principles. This summary will be
prepared in a manner which will allow the Village to ascertain whether investment activities
during the reporting period have conformed to the Investment Policy. The report will be
provided to the Board of Aldermen. The report will include the following:

e A listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period.

e Unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or depreciation by listing the
beginning and ending book and market value of securities for the period.

Additions and changes to the market value during the period.

Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio as compared to applicable
benchmark.

Listing of investments by maturity date.

Fully accrued interest for the reporting period

The percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment represents.
Statement of compliance of the Village’s investment portfolio with state law and the
investment strategy and policy approved by the Board of Aldermen.

A formal annual review of the quarterly reports will be performed by an independent auditor
with the results reported to the governing body.

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 11 of 13



APPENDIX A: GLOSSARY

ACTIVE PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT: An
approach to invesiment management in which the
investment officer actively trades the portfolio to
take advantage of changing market conditions. This
style requires the investment officer to develop a
comprehensive economic outlook and to take action
based upon that outlook. Requires relatively
technical knowledge of the investment field.

BENCHMARKS: A measure used to evaluate the
effectiveness of the investment program. Suitable
benchmarks are readily available and share the
characteristics of the portfolio with respect to legal
constraints and investment policy compliance,
Benchmarks may be published figures or indexes in
publications such as the Wall Street Journal or they
may be specially created for entity.

BOOK ENTRY SECURITIES: Securities that are
purchased, sold and held with only electronic
computer entries rather than the transfer of physical
certificates. Buyers typically receive receipts or
confirmations as evidence of ownership.

BROKER: A party who brings buyers and sellers
together. Brokers do not take ownership of the
property being traded. They are compensated by
commissions.

COLLATERAL:  Securities that a borrower
pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also refers
to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

DEALER: A firm or an individual who buys and
sells for his own account. Dealers have ownership,
even if only for an instant, between a purchase from
one party and a sale to another party. They are
compensated by the spread between the price they
pay and the price they receive.

DERIVATIVES: Financial instruments whose
value depends on the values of underlying assets or
indexes.

MARKET VALUE: The price at which a security
is trading and could presumably be purchased or
sold.

PASSIVE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT: An
approach to investment management in which the
investment officer adopts a buy and hold strategy.
Some investment techniques are used. Requires

basic level investment knowledge.

PRIMARY DEALERS: A group of securitics dealers
who are recognized as major participants in  the
government securities markets and who are willing to
market all government sccuritics.  Primary dealers must
submit daily reports of market activity and positions and
monthly financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank
of New York and are subject to its oversight.

RATE OF RETURN: The yicld obtain-able on a security
based on its purchase price or its current market price.

REGIONAL DEALERS: The second tier of
broker/dealers {after primary dealers) composed of
brokerage firms that specialize in certain market niches.
typically on a regional basis.

SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS: Demand deposits
held in an account at a savings and loan association.

SECONDARY MARKET: A market made for the
purchase and sale of outstanding debt issues
following the initial distribution.

TREASURY BILLS: Short term obligations issued
by the United States Treasury. Bills are issued for
maturities of one year or less. They do not pay
interest but are issued on a discount basis instead.

TREASURY NOTES: Medium term obligations
issued by the United States Treasury. Notes are
issued for initial maturities over 1 to 10 years.

YIELD: The annual return on an investment
expressed as a percentage.

Village of Salado
Page 12 0f 13

Investment Policy



APPENDIX B: ILLUSTRATIVE BROKER/DEALER
CERTIFICATION FORM

Broker Dealer Certification Form
(As required by Texas Government Code 2256.005(k)

The Village of Salado (Village) acknowledges that the only means the firm
has to preclude unauthorized investment transactions between the firm and
the Village is to confirm that all provisions of the Village’s investment policy
are followed in investment transactions conducted between the firm and the
Village, and, the second paragraph below should be read accordingly.

IR o , as a qualified representative for the firm
do hereby certify that 1 and the

broker covering this account,
have received and thoroughly reviewed the investment policy of the Village of Salado

[ acknowledge that this firm has implemented reasonable internal procedures and
controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions not authorized by the Village’s
investment policy.

Signature

Name:

Title:

Date:

Village of Salado Investment Policy
Page 13 of 13



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
REGARDING ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE
CONSENT AGENDA

Funds Required:
Funds Available:

[ =
Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider approval

of any items removed from the Consent Agenda.




BOA Agenda Item Form

@inage Date Submitted: September 12, 2022
f
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S Council Action Requested:
REPORT O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

Sales Tax Collections

Update on Street Improvements

Update on Subdivision Ordinance Review

Update on Development of Historic Overlay District
Saladoe Community Institute Fall Session

Keep Salado Beautiful Update




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: September 12, 2022
Sala do Agenda Date Requested September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING Council Action Requested:
AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING PROPOSED O Ordinance
AMENDMENTS TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of a proposed amendment to existing and future land use maps in the
Village of Salado Comprehensive Plan (“Plan”).

Specifically, the staff is proposing to change the existing and future land use maps in the Plan
to reflect the land use for the approximately 57.985 acres, located near the southeast corner
of FM 2268 and Interstate 35, as Agricultural and not Retail/Commercial.

The property in question is covered by a development agreement between the Village and the
Sanctuary developers which was approved more than six (6) years ago. To date, the property
remains vacant, and no development plans have been submitied for permitting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is scheduled to discuss the proposed amendments to
the Plan at its meeting on September 13" and make a recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen.




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

Willage

‘Salado

Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING Council Action Requested:
AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE O Ordinance

REZONING APPROXIMATELY 57.985 ACRES LOCATED O Resolution

NEAR THE SQUTHEAST CORNER OF THE X Motion

INTERSECTION OF FM 2268 AND IH-35 X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider action regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on approximately 57.985 acres,
located near the southeast corner of FM 2268 and Interstate 35, from Planned Development
District (PPD-C) to Agriculture {(A).

The property in question was annexed into the Village in early 2016 and was zoned as a PDD-
C (Planned Development District — Commercial) in February 2016. The property is covered
by a development agreement between the Village and the Sanctuary developers.

Since the initial zoning, the property has remained undeveloped, and the Village is not aware
of any potential projects considering the property.

The intent of this agenda item is to hear from the public regarding the current zoning and
discuss whether it is still the appropriate zoning for the property in the current circumstances,
given that significant development has occurred in other areas of the Village over the past six
and a half years, but no development has occurred on this tract.

The Village staff's recommendation is to consider and take public comment on rezoning the
property to Agriculture District, which is the Village's standard zoning district for undeveloped
land. As the Zoning Ordinance states in Section 3.2(A), “Territory that has been newly
annexed into the Village is initially zoned Agriculture unless it is assigned another zoning
district. It is anticipated that Agriculture zoned land will eventually be rezoned to another more
permanent, urban zoning classification in the future.”

Rezoning the property will allow prospective developers to hold discussions with the Village
about different types of projects than are allowed under the current PDD-C zoning, and to
then bring the property or parts of the property back to the Commission for rezoning, without
having to fit within the current PDD-C zoning.

The owner of the property in question is opposed to the proposed rezoning. Attached is a
copy of their letter of opposition.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is scheduled to hold a public hearing and make a
recommendation regarding the proposed rezoning at its regular meeting on September 13",




SANCTUARY SALADO INVESTMENT II, LLC
1101 South Bryan Boulevard
San Angelo, Texas 76903

September 9, 2022

Village of Salado via e-mail to dferguson@saladotx.gov
301 North Stagecoach Road and via Federal Express
Salado, Texas 76571

Attention: Don Ferguson, Village Administrator

RE:  Protest and objection to the proposed re-zoning of 57.985 acres (southeast corner
of FM 2268 and Interstate 35) located in the Village of Salado (the “Village™), Bell
County, Texas, as described in that certain Notice of Public Hearing dated
August 25, 2022 (the “Notice™)

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

As you are aware, Sanctuary Salado Investment I1, LLC (“Sanctuary™) is the current owner
of that certain property located at the southeast corner of FM 2268 and IH-35 in Salado, Bell
County, Texas (the “Sanctuary South Tract™).

Sanctuary is in receipt of the Notice which informs it that the Village proposes to re-zone
Sanctuary’s property from Planned Development District (PDD-C) to Agricultural District (A).
Without waiving its rights under that certain Master Development Agreement between the Village
and the Sanctuary Landowners dated November 25, 2015 (the “MDA”™), which establishes the land
uses and development allowed after annexation even if the Village fails to provide PDD zoning,
Sanctuary contends that the proposed re-zoning clearly and fiagrantly violates Texas law and is a
breach of the agreements between the landowners and the Village. Specifically, the proposed

zoning is illegal and/or will subject to the Village to substantial tiability for at least the following
reasons:

3 The proposed re-zoning violates the terms of the MDA, subjecting the Village to
actual damages, equitable relief, and attorneys’ fess as provided in Section 212.172
of the Texas Local Government Code;

) The proposed re-zoning violates the terms of and/or constitutes a failure of
consideration under the Donation Agreement between the Village and Billie Hanks,
Jr. dated November 25, 2015, subjecting the Village to legal and equitable remedies
therefor;




Village of Salado
September 9, 2022
Page 2

U The proposed re-zoning violates Article I, Section 17 of the Texas Constitution and
the 5" Amendment of the United States Constitution because it would be a
regulatory taking of Sanctuary’s property without just compensation;

*  The proposed re-zoning violates Section 43.002 of the Texas Local Government
Code as it seeks to prohibit uses that were planned for prior to annexation; and

. The proposed re-zoning violates Texas law because it is arbitrary and capricious.

The above list of Texas law violations is not intended to be exhaustive, but merely
illustrative of the liability that the Village faces if it chooses to willfully violate the terms of our
agreements when the Sanctuary owners have fully lived up to their obligations.

For these reasons, among others, as the undersigned owner of the area of land covered by
the proposed zoning change, Sanctuary hereby provides its written protest and objects to the
proposed re-zoning of the above described 57.985 acres pursuant to Section 211.006 of the Texas
Local Government Code.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

SANCTUARY SALADO INVESTMENT I, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

#[aﬂk.s .37_-

Hanks, Jr., Managing Member

cc:  Hon. Michael Coggin, Mayor via e-mail to mcoggin@saladotx.gov

Cobby Caputo, Attorney via e-mail to ccaputo@bickerstaff.com




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, REZONING
APPROXIMATELY 57.985 ACRES, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF FM 2268 AND INTERSTATE 35 IN SALADO, BELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD-C) TO
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT (A); PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING:
SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Village of Salado Zoning Ordinance, as
amended, (the "Code") are specifically designed to lessen congestion in the streets; secure safety
from fire, panic, and other dangers; promote health and general welfare; provide adequate light
and air; prevent the overcrowding of land; avoid undue concentration of population; facilitate the
adequate provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and other public facilities; and

WHEREAS, in the course of adopting the regulations established by the Code, the
Planning and Zoning Commission and Board of Aldermen gave careful consideration to the unique
qualities of the Village, including the demographics of its inhabitants, the community's history,
geography, natural resources, existing structures, property values, workforce, education levels,
commercial base, surrounding communities, public facilities and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Code have been adopted with reasonable
consideration, among other things, for the character of each district and its peculiar suitability for
the particular uses; with a view of conserving property values and encouraging the most
appropriate use of land in the Village; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Code are in furtherance of the public
interest, for the good government, peace, order, trade and commerce of the Village and necessary
and proper for carrying out the power granted by law to the Village; and

WHEREAS, the following enactments are a valid exercise of the Village's broad police
powers and based upon the Village's statutory regulatory authority, including but not limited to
Texas Local Government Code Chapters 51, 52, and 211; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen desires to amend the Village of Salado Zoning Map
by rezoning approximately 57.985 acres, located near the southeast corner of FM 2268 and
Interstate 35 in Salado, Bell County, Texas from Planned Development District (PDD-C) to
Agriculture District (A) zoning classification; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has carefully reviewed the requirements of the
Village’s Code of Ordinances and have concluded that the requested rezoning is consistent with
established Village policy and in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, parties in interest and citizens have had an opportunity to be heard at public

hearings conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission and Board of Aldermen, notice of
which was published in the Village's official newspaper before the 15th day before the first public

Page 1 of 3



hearing and agendas for each hearing were posted at the Village Municipal Building more than
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the respective hearing.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS:

ARTICLE 1. REZONING

The Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado has established zoning districts to regulate
land use on individual properties within the corporate limits of the Village. For each zoning district,
the Village has adopted use, height, area and development regulations that shall apply to that
particular district. The following geographic boundaries of the zoning district for the property
listed below is hereby established as follows:

THAT the zoning classification for approximately 57.985 acres, generally located
near the southeast corner of FM 2268 and Interstate 35 in Salado, Bell County, Texas,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Bell County Plat Records, and as described
the attached Exhibit "A", incorporated by reference for all purposes, is hereby changed
from Planned Development District (PDD-C) to Agriculture District (A) zoning
classification.

ARTICLE II. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the zoning district boundary established
by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE I1I. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Aldermen that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause,
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared uncenstitutional by the valid
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written.

ARTICLE IV. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as
may be required by governing law.

ARTICLE V. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

Page 2 of 3



It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code, the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, and Chapter 211 of the Texas Local
Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15" day of September 2022, by (Ayes) to
(Nays) (Abstain) vote of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas.
VILLAGE OF SALADO
BY:

Michacl Coggin, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

Page 3of 3



Exhibit “A”

Area of Proposed Rezoning

¥
\

o
. LT
| 2208
|| f wasor [*5298
x 458653
492696

451968

451967

8/30/2022, 1:38:47 PM

1:4,514
D ] 0.03 007 013 mi
Parcels P S
0 0.05 0.4 0.2 km

Ewl C ity Maps Conib Baylor Univortity, Taxas Parks &
Widile, © OpenStrestMap, Mcrosofi, CONANP, Ess, HERE, Garmn,
SaleCieaph  GeoTechnologies Inc, METINASA, USGS, EPA. NP3, US
Cansus Burssu, USDA

GTWering, of turveying purp W doas not represent an ondhe-ground survey and represents

This product s for informational purposes Doty and has nol been prepared for or be suitabie for tegal,




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla ge Date Submitted: September 11, 2022
f
| Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION ON A Council Action Requested:
PROPQOSED ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE FISCAL X Ordinance

YEAR 2023 BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution

Funds Required: X Motion

Funds Available: X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed agenda to allow the board members to discuss and consider possible
action regarding a proposed ordinance adopting the Fiscal Year 2023 Village of Salado
Budget.

The proposed budget was originally filed with the City Secretary on August 12", as required
by State law. A detailed briefing on the proposed spending plan was presented to the Board

of Aldermen on August 18". A public hearing on the proposed budget was held on September
R

Copies of the proposed budget have been available for public review at the Salado Public
Library and Salado Municipal Building, as well as on the Village of Salado’s website.

Attached is a copy of a proposed ordinance approving the proposed budget. Approval of the
proposed ordinance will require a record vote of the Board.




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO ADOPTING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS; DECLARING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado recognize the need for a
budget and to be in compliance with the Local Government Code
Sec.102.002 of The State of Texas directing municipalities to create a fiscal
year budget; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado Board of Aldermen have diligently researched each
line item of revenue and expense to prepare a budget felt to adequately
guide the Village's finances for the Fiscal Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen held a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year
2023 Budget on September 1, 2022, as required by law and after
considering the comments of the public at such public hearing, the Board
of Aldermen desire to adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado
County of Bell, State of Texas, that:

1. FINDINGS OF FACT

Part 1. The public hearing on the budget was held at 6:30 p.m. on September 1, 2022, in
the Village of Salado Municipal Building.

Part 2: The budget for the Village of Salado for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022,
and ending September 30, 2023, together with the changes and amendments adopted

by the Board of Aldermen, is on file in the Office of the City Secretary and posted on the
Village's website.

2. ENACTMENT

The budget for Fiscal Year 2023 Exhibit "A ", which is attached hereto and incorporated
into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes.



3. SEVERABILITY

Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, sections or parts of this Ordinance be
deemed invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a court of law or administrative
agency with jurisdiction over the matter, such action shall not be construed to affect any
other valid portion of this Ordinance.

4. FILING OF THE BUDGET

The City Secretary is hereby directed to file the budget on the website of the Village and
in the Village's official records as well as with the Bell County Clerk.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage.

6. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public, and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15" day of September 2022, by the following Village of
Salado Board of Aldermen record vote:

Aye Nay Abstain

Mayor Pro-Tem Rodney Bell
Alderman Paul Cox
Alderman John Cole
Alderman D. Jasen Graham
Alderman Jason Howard




THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary



«¥» HAYX3

g0 | abed
00000 06t 00'000'002 00 000'05 67 £80 911 awoou| JAY0 - 0649
00002 00°002'6 00'005'8 88 9CL'E awoay) 1SaJau] - 08LY
N 3WOIUI JAYJ0 pue JUIISBAU] - 00LY
00 008'ElL 00 098°0F 00°090'£2Z £0 ZOP'GL 5894 994G - QOEY |EI0L
. 00052 00062 0z 08l 5334 poday ysesd - Over
2 00016 00 0L6 £889/ ) 35031 - 0EEY
{00'00S'}) 00 00S'E 00'000'S 00°990°L s384 |RIUdY YiRd IDEd - OZEY
00001 00'00Z'L 000041 0000¢E'L sasueueABUILOZ - GLEY
00°00Z°61L 00'000'GE 00°008'61 00°£80°21 SUONJaOXI/SIGAIEM/SIBID/AIPANS - OLEY
N $334 3AJAS - 00T
0006442 00'0GL'6LY 00'00v 48 00'08E'66 $334 pue 'S}iulag 'SasuadN - 60T IKI0L
00 000'¢ 00'000°0L 00 000'L 00 06k 11 uonensibay 1010e0UCD - 0LZY
00000 L 0000§'Z 00 00S'L 00041t Asuednodg jo eI - 092
00'005'€2 00 000001 0Q 005'9L 0002508 $934 JwJiag Buipiing - 0€Z¢
00059t 00059t 00 006 (10puap JueiaUN|) 5334 32IAIBS - 9LTP
00006 00005 00 022 (uing) saady a0IAIRG - SLZP
00052 00 006 00062 000£0'S SN e UBIS - 01T
= $384 pue 'sjluLad ‘'sasuadi - 00ZP
00°Z02'S 00'Z02's¥e 00°000°0p2 65 ELB'e8l saa4 as|youeld - 05iv 18101
00 .28t 00 /2€'6€ 00005 L€ Z9EPE'ST asiyaueld I3eM - 08LY
00°6L€'L 006882 00 00642 gcoLe'ze asiyoueld alqed - §iLy
00 000'L 0000012 00'000'02 Z6°25P'CL 934 9SIyoURI |eSOdSI] SISBM - 0LLY
00000'L 00'000'12 0000002 ZLYLP' asiyouesd suoydala) - §9LY
- 00°000'6E1 00000 GEL Lg1se'plLL as|youeld o233 - 09LY
: $394 asijoueld - gslt
6L 962°¢h ) 00000092t L9 E0Z'9LL'L 9Z'v00'9L0'L anuaaay xe) - 00L¥ IEIOL
0000001 00 000'6€ 00000'sZ 10 vEZ'8T sabesanag poxI - 0£LP
00822 66 00 000064 00224059 85982195 pause3 xe] sales - 0ZL¥
6€895 ¢ 00 000'GL¥ L9 LEF OFF L9'CBY 98F sexe) Auadold - SLIP
anuaAdy Xej - 00Lv
ANNIAIY NN TYHINID - 000Y
£20Z 19b6png £zo7 186png zZ0Z 2z, 2unr-1z120
=51 SAZR0Z A Az pesecdoig Ad paroiddy 196png ZZ0Z Al

1390an9 NN TYYINID



g 4o z abeyg

5894 |RUOISSaJOId - 91T

LE G9% €6 GZP EE ZZ0882E 94 'v60 LT $321M195 - 0TS 18101
- 00vPe 2 00 P8 2 G tiee ([EUOUVEL - LTS
- 00°00L'S 0000L'S R TA RS Sa0INN - P12
- 0000501 00°005'01 GZ0LL'8 avoileg - L0ZS
- 00'059 00059 Z8ery sead yuegdx3 152181 - 90ZS
SL'oBl G1'606'¢C 00°€TL'E 992,982 pajuey ; pasee - jualdinby - §0Z5
9LBLE 00'06L'E ¥8OLE'E 8€'€ZST auoydaja] - v0Z§
- 00'05¢ 00082 00641 asuadx3 Bunuud - £0Z8
- geZLL'G BLTLL'o 00'v66'S s}oefuUOD SIAIS YYBSH 0O (198G - Z0ZS
- 0008z 00°052 89°84L asuadx3 Bunaaw - 102§
$32IAIBS - 00ZS
0Z'SEB 01 60'9€2'6ZE 69006 Q1€ GZ'808'€TT $801AAG |2ULOSIAd - (0LS IE10L
" 000002 000002 00946 wewisnipy Anpqesedwos fed - 821
¥Z 96 Z 9. 1¥8'82 7644862 69 LEV6L uiWpPY -3Je) UNEaH - LZIS
£6 6LE 89229 9L 5L 90E 91 81 /6211 WIIPY -SUCHINGLILOD SHINL - 921§
(00 cov! 0042 00 ZEY 00 162 unupY JML -XEL j101Aed - £T1S
S 8Gr 19'66Z 9l 91 /682Gt ZLBLo 1 unwpy S -Xe) HoJAed - ZZLS
zZ 401 ZL108E 05 ¥69'E 289462 unwpy SN -xeL [jo1hed - LZLS
00066°L 00056 99 00 000'59 00 0SL'cE J0je)sIUWpY SBRINIA JUBISISSY -E0LS
zZz 08L'L gl GEr 69 96 5929 ¥ 600°0S Lejeg Lejsisag AND - ZOLS
vl v99'C ¥l Z08'6Z1 00 8S1'22t 00 256 €6 Aeteg Jojensiuiwpy abejiiA - LOLS
$A0IAIBG [BUUOSISG - 00LS
%000 - - lamag ...umOuwmwum “(nQ Jaysuel] - 0S0S
ANIW1NVYLIA NOILYELSININGY - 0005
$3HNLIANIdXI ONNS TVHINTD
6E BYL €6E 00'CTLF'0LEL 19 €89'94G'L PLI6G'BISL ANNIAZY ANN TYHINIS - 000¥ [BI0L
00006 Z1 0000009 00 005 L 18'80. 61 SaINBJ0H PUE SaUL4 - 00FY [EI0L
00 00/ 061 0000Z'602 00 005'8S 1222621 awWooUl Y10 PUB JUBWISBAU| - 00LY IE30L
£20Z yobBpng €207 jebpng z207 Z2, sung-12.3190
ALSAZZOZ A A4 pasodoty A4 peacuddy 13Bpng 7707 Ad

139aN9 ANN4 TVYINID



g jo ¢ abed

SIAG A3 -SUONNQIIUOD SHINL - 9055

{52 85%'L) 959l e IEGLLY 1£8e2 ¢
{ooset) 00 6 00 Pl 08 962 SIAG A3Q DML -XBL |[0shed - G0
{gz'gee't! 86'959'C £8Pr0'Y r08L'T $9AG A9 §S -¥e] ||lodhed - ¥05S
{19 vzg) o€ 129 1666 56 605 SOAG A2Q D -XeL (|104ed - £055
(02 16¢'Z2! 00 8v9 TP 0Z 6£2'S9 £ 891°6E fuejeg 101200 - Z0SS
SaMAldg |3ULIOSIDA LOSS
. INIWIMYdIa S3DIAEIS INIWJOTIAIC - 005
¢ L¥a's0l 78'v¥1'969 6€ €0E 065 Op Z£9'SoY ININLMVAID NOLLVHLESININGY - 0005 IBIJOL
g 000052 000062 fepnQ jendes . 00vS €101
. - sauiQ - AenQ |endes - oS
7 000052 00'005'Z : (L) wawdmnby - LOYS
Aenng |ended - 00vS
Z6'0v6'19 0Z'€8r 291 BZ'ZPS'SOL vE'866'9L sabieys g S991A48G 9YI0 - O0ES 1€10L
- - - saunyipusdx3 34D W3AL - 2ZES
Z6 6589 oz eeegg 8T CLVET ot'16LZ s1oaloid |epeds - 0ZES
00 18 0000002 00 61664 05 218°€2 ABojouyds] - 6LES
3 00008 00 005 00052 j9aei) g Busuiedy - €1£5
00 005 000052 00000¢C S ior e suonduasqng pue sang - Z1ES
00054 L 00062'2¢ 00 000'0E 0L 1€9°9€ (19 % Auadoid TNL) aduesnsy) - |LLES
. 00'000'€ 00°000'€ 05 ¥86'L SBIUON AN - 0LES
{00008 2L) 00 0062 00'000 'L 00 0F6'L AUSAIM - 60ES
00 000'L 00 60%'L 00°005 00 005 W ® o - lwawdinb3 » Bupnng - L0£5
00052 00052 00°0vY ssyddng Buipting - 90£S
000522 o0 0sLe 9e'90e 2 abieysod - SOES
00 062 0006L € 00 00S'E S iby € salddng 82130 - POLS
00 059 ¥ 00 0S9'v 00 Z8¢ sasuadx3 U093 - LOLS
- mwm._ﬂzu 2 S82IAI3G JAYID - 00ES
00006 Z€ 00°000'€9) 00°005'0EL §oLL1'8EL S84 |RUOIS52J0.d - 9LZG IEJOL
00'006°2 00700528 00'000'GE G 2Zes'ee jeban - 5394 '$S3)0id - §-91Z§
00000 0¢ 00000'6L 00000 ¥ 0£ 658'59 SUONDAUSU| - $934 SS3J0Ld - 9LIS
. 0000506 00'005'06 00 08L'6¢ Bununoady - 5294 $83J01d - £-91ZG
€20z 196png £z0Z 18bpng zzoz ZZ. 2uNr-12320
Adsazzoz Ad Ad pasodoid A paroaddy jefpng zzoz Ad

1390N8 ANN4 WY3INIO



g jo v ebed

(d -SuonNQUIUGS SHINL - 0129

L9°BEY'L 1+'868'8Z 0O'BGY 12 10229¥1
{00 z62) 002s 00 '¥98 ey ozl ad DAL -xe] Hodked - 60Z9
LTV L v£'09Z 8T Z088.°0Z 6. vSZ ¥l ad SS -xel (jolhed - g0Z9
96 4Lt 126099 L4198 08'€EE'E ad 2 -xel (josked - L0Z9
00°000"4 00'00G L1 00'005'P 5 hed puag g Aiasbuo - 9029
00°000°2 000002 00'G.9'51 SUALIBAQ - SIBHO - S0Z9
LEvIr oLl LS 6EG 9LE 02520002 €1gLL L0 42010 - sabem / Mejes - 109
Zv 589’1 22998 4§ 08 08} 95 €989 /¥ weabiag -liejes - £029
LELLET S0'90F 18 89 ¥EO'6L BZ 106 65 adi10d J0 J21uD - MIBlES - 2029
S3JIAIBG |BULOSIad - LDZ9
x wawpedag 23104 - 0029
00 005 00 00S wawyedag 254 - 1009 (€10
: 00 008G 00 005 saad wing - €009
- 1Penuo) - 7009
. wawyedaq auld - 1009
- LIN3WLYVd3g AL3ZVS 2118Nd - 0008
LZ 062 9£'609"901 gL'GL1'00L #1IL6E26 LNINLHVLIG STHANIS INIWLOTIAIA - 005S (€301
: z . . Aepnp |1E31de)) (€10,
- - - yuawdinbgy
0 . AepnQ (ended
00'000'62 00006 L 00'006'2Z 00 96¥'0G S894 |BUOISSDJO. - 00LS (€10]
00'000'62 00 000'SE 00 0000t €z Zri v malnay ield -Duisauibug - €045
- = B uonexavuy/Buoz - Z0LS
0000621 00005 2! 116591 Buugsuifiu] [e18us9 - LOLS
§394 |EUOISS8OLG - 001G
00008 00008 safitey) g s301A198 JAYID - 0095 (€I0L
00 005 00 005 - Bujuresy g 19ael) - 1L09S
sabueyn g sa21A1ag J24I0 - 009G
(6£'60L'%2) 9f G9r'85 GLGLL'ER Pl 68OV STNAIBG |FULOSIAG - LSS 1€10L
80'896 Z6'€19'6 ¥9'629'8 88 86 & SDAG A3(Q -3i8D YIR3H - L0SS
£202 1e6png £20z 196png zzoz ZT, BUNP-L2190
Adsazroz Ad - Ad pesodosg A panosddy 186png 2707 Ad

1350N8 ANN4 TYHINID



g jo G afied

sobueyD ' S2AIBS JAYIO - 0L59

00000 £ 00009 12 00009l 66 ¢¥8 /| saay [BUOISS3J0.d - 0569 IEIOL
00 0002 000002} 00000'G 66 2¥9 01 10in28s0id - 7659
. 000096 00'009'6 00002 £ $871AJ3G |BI2IPNT - 1659
- 384 {BUOISS3J0Id - 0559
g unoy ed2IUN - 0059
18 6VE'vrZ 60°289'0E8 ZT 6L 188 vZ' 101 L6E juawyedaq aon0d - 00Z9 €101
G4 /6805 00'80L'LEL SZ'0LZ'08 §1L982'2S kepng jendes - aoljod - 5229 1E10L
00°005'6 00°000'¢1 00'005'°€ 00's08'Z 11 -fepng jended - 6229
- 00°000°S 00'000'S . uuBad w3y apa1yaA -wo ded - 8229
(GZ' 016! 00000 LL GZ0LL'9Z Gl 6516 wawdinb3 gd -AepnQ jeude) - Lzz9
0080115 00801 96 00 000'G¥ 00'92£'0Z S8|2|YsA Qd -fennQ ended - 929
- Aejing jende) - adljod - 6ZZ8
0000Z'S 00 Orl'sr 00°0¥6'ZY £0 600'Z¥ sabiey)  S801AI8G JBUIO - 91T IEIOL
00 00 0000%'1 00'000'L 00 00Z't foJIUCT jeuNUY - $ZZO
goorL'g 00ovL'8 09 9¢cr'y suonduosqQng g sang - €729
00005 00005 POELL W 2 ¥ Buiping - ZZZ9
0o 002 00000t 00008 GLE9Z'L aeday g asusualutel Juawdinby - 1ZZ9
% 00 000'9 000009 GGET6 € saddng . 0ZZ9
00 000 S 00006 OF 00000 52 v9 967 62 sasuadx3 oy - 6179
= sa||ddng vonuaasid awd - §1.Z9
100 006! 00000 & 00 0051 SBYIG L uoUNIWY - /LZ9
’ sabieyn g S90IAI9G JBYIQ - 94Z9
¥¥'OrE'Cl 00008 CY 95'€5¢'0€ 698LY L1 S9DIAIBG - ZLT9 |BI0L
ZL 16921 00°000'0¢ 88208 L1 8Z66L'L Qd -ABojouyaal . 1'51Z9
: 00 008'L 00008t 0G 865 | |eponuer - 5129
00005'€ 00'005 € 054202 SalyINN - ¥129
ZE6YL 000058 89062 2 OF E6E'9 auoydalay - £429
) SBIIAIAG - Z1ZY
B9 SOY SLI 606£9ELO Ik ££2'8CF L€ LBE 16 S92AIBG |SULOSIAd - LTI [BIOL
£12°910'28 i1 4er'Se OF 0Lb'EY vZ €66'£2 ad -8JED UlfedH - 1129
£202Z 1ebpng £z0Z 126png zz02 ZZ. dUNr-1Z3190
Adsazzozad  Ajpasodoig Adparoiddy 126pNg 2202 Ad

139018 ANN4 TYH3N3ID




g jo g abeg

sanddng - 1108

0000S € 0000S€ EEwlL 2
: sabieyd g 5321A195 130 - 0108
00052 000052 00084 L grocg’ | $921A3S - 1008 (E101
00064 000052 00 064"t Gr 98 L sanun - Z008
B S33A3S - 1008
LINZWLHYDIA SHUY - 0008
gLesec 16 GIP'ES 18'650'6F Cl 9rE 6E LNIWLYYIIA SHHOM DiTanNd - 000L 1€10L
00'0%¢c 000GL'L 00064 AR TA safiieys 'g Sa0IAIag J3UI0 - SL0L (BIOL
- - - (BPIg) W B o - WeN - BLOL
coatl 00059 00 0vS Zg 6eb L auoydsja) - 2104
00 05Z 00008 00 052 sloog pue sulojiun WU - 910L
sabueyy ¢ sad1Asag 13410 - SL0L
oL 966 ¢ 16692 LS LB 6928y 0916 LE S8JIAIaG [BUUOSIad - LO0L IEI0L
20 886 Z6EL9E6 +8 G¢9'e 88164 6 ajueuduIRy -aJeljeaH - 600L
i08ee 06 v0Z ¢ €8 9.6'L €L 468 L ey -suonquIuod SYIWL - 8004
00 GEL! 006 00 ¥bi 00252 wiew DAL -xel |joiked - 2004
St v L2 9sL'e 90Gi6 L 68 L1551 JuIRp SS -Xe) [[oJhed - 9004
OF 9% 8¢ ¥05 88 L7 66 vSE wiew D -xeL |joiked - 5004
(000051 000002 00005 € L8 651 BUNLIBAQ -JOXIOM S3URUIIUIEN - $00L
- Js10qe) asurudlew-SabepM -£00.L
oFiLLE 09441 pE 07 099 L€ Ot Zgt ti vewal0g aoueualuiely -sebem - Z00L
- $30IAI9S [2UUOSIa4 - LODL
ININLYYSIG SHEOM DIMENd - 000L
LE'6YE'LST 60 2£5'298 Z¢ I85°0LS v Li9LLY INIWLHYL3A ALTI4YS 21M8Nd - 0009 €101
00000 £ 0006¢'GE 00 0sE'8lL 029L6 02 unod jedidiuny - 0059 1BIOL
000524 € 00082’ LZEEL'T sabieyg ® sa21A18g J8UI0 - LS9 [EI0L
007000t 00 000°L 00'cee Buluiel)] pue jaae1] - 659
2 000082 00°005'C 120052 suonduasgng pue sang - £259
. 00 052 00'062 - saiddng - L/6g
£20Z yabpng £z0zZ 3abpng zzoz ¢, unr-LZ.100
A SA ZZ0Z Ad A+ pesodoid A4 paac.ddy 3aBpng 70z Ad

1390N8 ANN4 TIVHINIS



g jo £ abed

STUNLIANTdXT ANN- TYHINID TWIOL

L9281 LSy 81€96'8r1'C 25GLE'E69'L e
- (ONIMNIS § LSIHILNH LNO HIISNYHL ONILVEILO - [E10L
00005 /6 00°005'29€ 00°'000'S92 96°206'281 INSWIHYd3G 1I3HLS - 0006 iEIOL
00 005'62 00°000 202 00005 L2} 79666 2£) Aepng |ende? - 0056 €301
. - JauiQ - AenQ (enided - 0056
00 000 £ 000002 - 1810 -Aepng (ende) - £056
5 - = mur_oEw?ok_Q:.z 190418 UIRWN - 2056
0000522 00000'002 00 005221 29 G66'ZEL s1980§ -AeIno |ende) - 1056
AepnQ jendes - 0056
(oo '000's! 00°000'5Z 00 000°0E 16 269'pL SaDIAIS - 0506 €101
(00 000's) 00°000'5T 0000008 1526071 salun - 1506
- $321AIBS - 0506
00 000'€Z 00 006 0EL 00 00S'£01 P ¥LZ OF sabiiey? g Sa2IAI3S JOUIO - LODG 1BI0L
00 005’2 00 000G 00005'Z 0.8105 saijddng 12905 - 9006
- - - Jieday wawdinbg - 5006
00005 00'005 S . asuadx3 oIny - $006
- 00'000°S 00'000'S SOBLL'Y aBeuBis - £006
0000002 00000021 00000001 04240 LE S321AJ8G 19B1UOD - 2006
g 7 sanddng - L1006
N momgmr_O B SaVIAIDG JAYIO - L0006
’ INIWLHVYJIA i33YLS - 0006
too0ss'L) 00°005'89 00'0S2'0L 62°0%9'9 LNIWIHVEIA SV - 0008 |EJ0]
0000065 00'000'SS - syied -Aeping |ended - 0g08
(000052 00 000t | 00 005'€L CE P08 ¥ sableyy g seadineg 13410 - 0408 J2I0)
N - Jleday wawdinbg - £108
{00'006'2) 00 005 L 00 00001 000G S32AIAS 1DB1UOD
N - - - sasuadx3y olny . Z108
£202 128png £20z 1eipng zzoz ZZ. 8UN(-LZI90
SALSAZZOZAL L AJ pasodoig Az paaosddy 16png 2202 Ad

1390N8 GNN4 TVYINIO




g j0 g aBed

000 000 (000} JNOINI ¥IHL0 L3N
2Z BEP EOL gL151 812 96 LiL'PLE Jdueeg pung jo asn
awoou} Jaul0
22 BEY EOL) (g115:'812) {967 LEL'PLL) FWOINI AMVYNIGHO 13N
_ - — ]
£20Z 196png £z0Z 10Bpng 220z ZZ. aunr-12.320
Ad SA ZZOZ Ad Ad momonobn Ad paaoiddy 13Bpng ZZoz Ad

1350N8 ANN4 IVYINIOD



Z 0 | abed

2OUBUSIIHEW 3[IIUIA - 6505

. 00000t 00 000'L 000
00'000°€ 00 000'E 99 0P0 Z Buluies] g 19ARIL - 8505
- 000062 00°006'Z 00'66€ L suonduasang g sang - 1606
00 005'L 00005'L v0 LY aBe1s0d - 9505
- 00 005’ 00005 € 0 00Z € Bunuld - 508
00 00002 00'000'0Z 00 001 1911513 |eHN3IND -SUY - $505
: 00 00S 00005 ve 0C! salddng a2l - £509
00 000'G4 (10 000'68 00 00004 06 48625 Buyioniew - Z505
S 00 ¥0Z'8L 00'#0Z 24 00°€69'EL 13juay SIONS|A -95897 - 150§
53011188 ¢ sebaeyd 1330 - 0505
P9 LBLS 6 6CL'CEL 0g'Zrs 8zl 05 [29'66 $321AJ3G |3UU0SIAd - LOOS |EIOL
88°80Z'C 96 L22'6L BO'6LO LY GL 068 ¥l aJE] UleSH - BO0S
gc 6Ll £0'89E'9 So8rZ'9 65 LIV ¥ uonnNqLIN0Y SHWI - LO0S
{00 0.2} 009t 00 882 8v'909 DML -xe L [10JABd - 9005
L8 08L LP 2229 09 9p0'9 ZL6BS ¥ §S -xe] [j0hed - G005
62 2t L7 95kt ZLLpL 09620t O -xeL |joihed - ¥00S
- . 000 saako|dwg awit] Hed -sabep - £005
65950’} 6G 950'9¢ 00'000'SE 0v 86662 101BUIPI0OD) JBIUBY SIOUSIA - AIEJeS - Z00S
69'659'1 G G8E'PY §8'626'29 gl 9Z0'8Y Jo1senq -Aeles - 200§
539G jsuuOsiad - LOOS
SIHNLIANIDXT GNNZS LOH - 0005
asuadxy
00 000'£1 00'000 +92 00000’ L2 Z0'L8b'E02 INNIATH ANNJ LOH - 000% IB0L
; ¢ BWIOBU| JAYIO - DOEY
00'000 02 00 000092 00'000'0rZ 16 6E6'661 xe| AouedndaQ - 00ZY
{00'000€) 00 000+ 00000 2 LLA¥G'E xe| AduednaoaQ [810H AAUNOY - Q0L
INNIAZY NN LOH - 000t
auwroou|
£20Z 1abpng £20Z 19Bpng Zz0Z TTUNr 12,300
Ad SA ZZOT A4 Ad pasodoid Ad paaosddy 186png zZ0Z Ad

139018 ANNJ 13L0W-1310H



Z jo Z abeg

oo o {000 000 swadu 19N
{og zog'i L) v6 CF6 ¥Z 0L 9rs'9t sjuRfeg pund | OH WoJj 19ysuel]
9cZ08'LL 76 ev6 v} (0g'9vs et awooy| AeuIpJO 13N
¥9 L6L'G 6 €6 88T OEorL'esT rQE6r'BLE SIUNLIGNIAXS ONNA LOH - 000§ 12901
- S 00 Bog'EL fepng eude) - LSOS 1€30L
00 BOR'EL juawdinbz
Aepng jended - 1505
00 ¥02 651 00'#0Z'SS L vS £60 501 sadIndesg g sabieyn Jsyi0 - 0505 1€30L
{00 co0's1) 00 00002 000006 00 00S'LE weiboid Jesn AIunwwoy - 0905
£202Z 1a6png £202 39bpna zzozZ ZZunr 12,190
Ad SA 2202 Ad Ad pesodoid Ad paaoiddy 18Bpng ZZ0Z Ad

1394Nng ANN4 131O0W-1310H



L jo | abed

139anY

HILVAILSVM

awody| JaYlQ 10N

pung [e1auag - 1ajsuel)
awoouj S840

awodu| AJeuipiQ 18N

8 L6L'LE 00 5£0'682 Z5°EY8'e5e 7 Ev6 €92 asuadx3 jelol
6LBISP 00 00L'LE LZ LBG'9S L2651 ¥ SanlIln e10L
25 89 000012 8 10T P ¥i5 L 1BIBAA -S2NIIN
205y 00 Q0065 ¢4 6ve e 98 ¢85 OF 2133313 ~SSNAN
- sanN
0o o0sZ't 00'06Z°1 000sZ'L $aa4 DADL
000006 000006 - 000 jesodsiq abpnig
2 00000'5¢ 00 000 &2 0g 0 sayddng
E9'806 v 0000051 LE 160 01 Ze £96 sueday
- 0040 (eBa -se8ad [euoySSap0id
00 /096G 004096 28269 Z¢ Bunaauibu3 -sa24 |eUOISS3)0Id
00 4SL'LE 004407241 00 026'091 £EEL8'9t! 10192JJU0D) 93UBUAUIBWN
g 001 001 000 abieyn aomaag ueg
z ¥ 00 0Er & "OSIW
. . asuadx3y
2r L6L'LE 00'5e0'682 Z5'EPR'ESZ 0s'2Zsl'zol awoduj g0l
DO'SE 00 SE vz 22 WO jsasau)|
0 Sno3aueladsiy
grl6i LE 00000 682 Z6808'ese 9z 0L £9! s984 801a19g Ajyauol
awou|
€202 196png £z02Z 1ofipng zz0Z Zz.unr-1z,190

Ad SAZZOZ Ad  Ad pasodoig

Ad paaocaddy

1abpng 2202 Ad




1 jo | abed

1354and
QNN DNDINIS 1S3H3LNI

24192872 864200 LZ9LE'E awooul 19N
(59 6¥8'8L) S96FE 8L amaag 1gag sniding wosy Jaysurl |
ZP 11918 86°L.0'9 bb £55 540 awoau| Aeu|pdQ 19N
(00 £98'1L6] 00°0£5°204 00 eV ¥GL 9z 651'9.9 asuadxg |ej0]
0005261 00 045251 - 000 1saJau| puog ZZoZ - L1119
00 000’056 (0 000 0SS 7 000 jediduud puog ZzZoz - 0419
92654 949 Buipunay Zz0Z seu2s - 6019
{00 '66¢€ S9! : 00 G6E'S9 000 1s@Joju| puog 8102 - 8019
D0 000 0Z 1! 0ogoo0zt 000 ledisuig puod 810z - 2049
100 Z¥0 681} 00'Zro'68t 000 1saJaiu| puog S1L0Z - 9019
(00 000'08€) 00000 08¢ 000 |lediaud pUog 510Z - SOL9
< asuadx3
Zv bl 6T 86'r9'80. 95'¢06'8.9 6l Flg'ors JWOodU] |ETO4
= & anuIAIY 934 1oedw - 00ZY
- 00006 € 0000S ¢ 16 B0 L awoou| I1saJaluy - QOLY
AR 4 J T4 86 Lv1 G0L 95'Elv 649 89°G8L'GrL anuaaay xel Auadoid - goOP
awoau|
£20Z Ad 18bpng £zozZ 18bipng 2z0Z ZZunr-£2320
SA ZZ0Z Ad  Ad pesodoid A3 panosddy 1ebpng 7zZozZ Ad




awoouy 31N

= 00005t 00'005'L 000
. oa'o pund |BJSUIL) Wo4j 13Jsuel]
00 00§61 00006 & 000 awoouy MeupJQ 19N
- 04 26Z'486 0/ 25T 485 asuadxg (2104
04'2GC 485 04 252 186G Aepng [enden
asuadx3
5 01:75.'88% 02°252'885 000 awoou| ejol
. 00°00%'L 00 005°L 000 WU} 1584911
- 02577486 0L Z52'28G 000 Spung vduv
awaou|
9BUBUD %  czoz A4  196pNE £202 196png zz0z 2z. une - 12,120
—ALIDZ AL A POSOCON] Ad paroiddy,

198pNng ue|d 10V 43119y URILIRWIY €207 A4



BOA Agenda Item Form

@ llla ge Date Submitted: September 12, 2022

fS alado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION ON A Council Action Requested:
PROPOSED ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2022 X Ordinance
PROPERTY TAX YEAR PROPERTY TAX RATE O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider possible action
regarding a proposed ordinance adopting the property tax rate for the 2022 Property Tax Year
to help fund the Fiscal Year 2023 Village of Salado Budget.

An ad valorem tax rate of $0.3957 is proposed to help fund the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating
Budget for the Village. The proposed ad valorem tax rate is almost 9.9 cents lower than the
current tax rate.

The ad valorem tax rate consists of two (2) components - a maintenance and operation tax
rate and a debt service rate. For the 2022 Property Tax Year, a maintenance and operation
rate of $0.1713 is proposed while the proposed debt service rate is $0.2244.

A public hearing on the proposed tax rate was held on September 8.

Approval of the attached ordinance establishing the property tax rate will require a record vote
of the Board.




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, SETTING A
PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAX RATE; APPROVING THE AD VALOREM
TAX RATE AND LEVY OF $0.3957 PER ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($100) OF
ASSESSED VALUATION OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE FOR THE 2022 TAX YEAR TO HELP
FUND THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO; PROVIDING FOR AN EXEMPTION ON RESIDENCE
HOMESTEADS; PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO
ARE DISABLED OR 65 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER; PROVIDING FOR
PENALTIES AND INTEREST; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR REPEALING CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR PROPER NOTICE &
MEETING; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT & ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING
FOR NOTIFICATION TO ASSESSOR; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION
& EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is responsible for the maintenance and repair
of the streets within corporate boundaries of the Village; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Constitution and Texas Property Tax Code, a
general-law municipality such as Village of Salado has the authority to
establish, enact and collect property taxes; and

WHEREAS, Texas Tax Code Section 26.05 requires that the Village adopt a tax rate for

the current tax year and shall notify the assessor for the unit of the rate
adopted; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen finds that a tax rate of $0.3957 cents per one
hundred dollars ($ 100) of assessed valuation of all taxable property within
the corporate limits of Salado is reasonable and prudent at this point in
time; and

WHEREAS, a budget appropriating revenues generated for the use and support of the
municipal government of the Village of Salado has been approved and
adopted by the Village of Salado Board of Aldermen as required by Section
102.0Q9 of the Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, a notice of the hearing on a proposed tax rate was published in the Village's
official newspaper on August 25, 2022.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 51 of the Texas Local Government Code, and the
Village's inherent police powers, the Village of Salado Board of Aldermen



finds it to be reasonable and necessary to adopt regulations providing for
conducting Village business.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Aldermen of the Village of
Salado, Texas:

Section 1. Findings of Fact

The above Findings of Fact shall be incorporated herein as Legislative findings of the
Board of Aldermen.

Section 2. Approval of 2022 Tax Year Tax Rate and Levy

That there be and is hereby levied and shall be assessed and collected for the 2022 Tax
Year on all taxable property, real, personal and mixed, situated within the city limits of
the Village of Salado, Texas, and not exempt by the Constitution of the State and valid
state laws, an ad valorem tax rate of $0.3957 cents on each One Hundred Dollars ($

100.00) assessed value of taxable property, and shall be apportioned and distributed as
follows:

(a) For the purpose of defraying the current expenses and budget of the
municipal government of the Village (Maintenance and Operation), a tax
rate of $0.1713 cents on each One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) assessed
value of taxable property.

(b) For the payment of Principal and Interest on Bonds and other debt of the
City, a tax rate of $0.2244 cents on each One Hundred Dollars ($100.00)
assessed value of taxable property;

TOTAL TAX RATE OF $0.3957 CENTS.

THIS TAX RATE WILL GENERATE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE BY $___ OR % AND OF THAT
AMOUNT, $ IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW
PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.

(c) The City Secretary shall cause the following notice to be posted on the
homepage of the Village's internet website:

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS ADOPTED A TAX RATE OF $0.3957 FOR
THE 2022 TAX YEAR THAT WILL GENERATE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAX



REVENUE THAN THE 2022 TAX YEAR'S TAX RATE BY OR %
AND OF THAT AMOUNT, IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM
NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.

Section 3. Exemptions and Tax Freeze

The Homestead Exemptions and Tax Freeze previously ordained by the Board of
Alderman remain in effect.

The Board of Aldermen, pursuant to Section I-b, Article VIl of the Texas Constitution and
Section 11.13(d) of the Texas Property Tax Code, has adopted an exemption on the
residence homesteads of persons who are disabled or sixty-five (65) years of age or
older. The person or entity performing the tax assessment and collection functions for
the Village of Salado is authorized and instructed to implement the necessary procedures
to exempt from taxation fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) of the appraised value of the
residence homestead.

The Board of Aldermen has adopted an exemption amounting to twenty percent (20%)
of the appraised value. The exemption is granted to owner-occupied single-family
residential units within the Village. The person or entity performing the tax assessment
and collection functions for the Village of Salado is authorized and instructed to
implement the necessary procedures to exempt from taxation twenty percent (20%) of
the appraised value as provided above.

The Board of Aldermen, pursuant to Section I-b(h), Article VIII of the Texas Constitution
and Section 1 1.261 of the Texas Property Tax Code, previously adopted an ad valorem
tax freeze on the residence homesteads of persons who are disabled or 65 years of age
or older. The person or entity performing the tax assessment and coliection functions for
the Village of Salado is authorized to implement the necessary procedures to freeze the
ad valorem taxes on the residence homesteads of persons who are disabled or 65 years
of age or older, as provided for in Section |-b(h), Article VIl of the Texas Constitution and
Section 1 1.261 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

Section 4. Penalty and Interest

All taxes shall become a lien upon the property against which assessed and the Tax
Assessor/Collector for the Village of Salado, Texas shall by virtue of the tax rolls, fix and
esfablish a lien by levying upon such property, whether real or personal, for the payment
of said taxes, penalty and interest, and the penalty and interest collected from such

delinquent taxes shall be appropriated for the general fund of the Village of Salado,
Texas.



Section 5. Severability

If any provision, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or
the application of same to any person or set circumstances for any reason is held to be
unconstitutional, void or invalid or for any reason unenforceable, the validity of the
remaining portions of this ordinance of the application thereby shall remain in effect, it
being the intent of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas in adopting this
ordinance, that no portion thereof or provision contained herein shall become inoperative
or fail by any reason of unconstitutionality or invalidity of any portion or provision.

Section 6. Repealing Conflict

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed
to the extent of conflict with this Ordinance.

Section 7. Proper Notice and Meeting

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public, and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

Section 8. Engrossment & Enroliment

The City Secretary of the Village is hereby directed to engross and enroll this Ordinance
by copying the caption, publication clause, penalty clause, and effective date clause in
the minutes of the Board of Aldermen and by filing this Ordinance in the ordinance
records of the Village.

Section 9. Notification to Assessor

The City Secretary of the Village is hereby directed to notify the tax assessor for the
Village of the tax rate adopted.

Section 10. Publishing and Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon publication. The City Secretary
is hereby directed to publish in the Official newspaper of the Village of Salado, the



caption, and effective date clause of this Ordinance as required by Section 52.011 of the
Texas Local Government Code.

PASSED & APPROVED this 15" day of September 2022, by the following Village of
Salado Board of Aldermen record vote:

Aye Nay Abstain

Mayor Pro-Tem Rodney Bell
Alderman Paul Cox
Alderman John Cole
Alderman D. Jasen Graham

Alderman Jason Howard

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary



BOA Agenda Item Form

o, llla e Date Submitted: September 12, 2022

f
Salado Agenda Date Requested September 15, 2022

Project/Proposai Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A LETTER OF INTENT REGARDING THE O Ordinance

PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF THE PAMPA O Resolution
INVESTMENT GROUP, LP WASTEWATER X Motion

TREATMENT PLANT AND COLLECTION SYSTEM X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda by Mayor Coggin to allow board members to discuss and
consider possible action regarding a letter of intent regarding the proposed acquisition of the
Pampa Investment Group, LP Wastewater Treatment Plant and Collection System by the
Village of Salado.

Pampa Investment Group, LP recently approached Mayor Coggin about the possibility of the
Village acquiring Pampa'’s wastewater treatment plant and collection system located near the
intersection of FM 2484 and Interstate 35. Subsequent discussions produced the terms of a
proposed letter of intent for board members to review and consider.

A copy the proposed letter will provided to board members under separate cover in advance
of the meeting for review.

Mayor Coggin will brief board members on the letter and the path forward should the Board
want to move forward with the letter.




BOA Agenda Item Form

@ llla ge Date Submitted: September 11, 2022

\ fS alado Agenda Date Requested September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title; CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE O Ordinance
MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SALADO CIPREsolution
PARKS ADVISORY BOARD X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider possible
action regarding a proposed amendment to the membership requirements for the Salado
Parks Advisory Board.

On September 6", the Salado Parks Advisory Board unanimously voted to recommend
designating a second position on their seven (7) member board for a resident of the Village's
E-T-J.

Currently, there is one (1) position allocated on the Board for E-T-J representation. Board
members believe the surge in growth and development in the Village's E-T-J warrants the
expansion in E-T-J membership.




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla ge Date Submitted: September 12, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING THE PROVISION OF HEALTH AND LIFE O Ordinance

INSURANCE BENEFITS IN PLAN YEAR 2022-2023 TO O Resolution

FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF X Motion

SALADO X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding the provision of health and life insurance benefits for Plan Year 2022-2023 to all full-
time employees of the Village of Salado.

Specifically, the Village staff is recommending the Board renew the Village's insurance
agreement with the Texas Municipal League Health (TML) to provide employee insurance
benefits.

The cost of employee medical insurance from TML will increase eighteen (18) percent in the
coming year while there will be no increase in the cost of dental and vision coverage. Such is
also the case for the cost of medical, dental and vision insurance for the spouses, children
and the families of employees who are on the TML plan.

The Village funds the insurance costs for all full-time employees while each employee is
responsible for the cost of insurance coverage for their spouses, children or family, if such
coverage is needed.

The Village staff recommends board members approve the renewal of the Village's insurance
agreement with Texas Municipal League Health for the Plan Year 2022-2023.




TML Heafth

\ Renewal Notice and Benefit Verification Form
h Benefits Pool
Village of Salado
Original Plan Year 01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 (12 Months)

Meadical
Employer Group Medical Plan
Plan Benefil (nNet QutNet nNel Office Rales Current  New
Percent Ded Ded Q0P  Visit
Copay-750-4K ER-DAW18&2 80/50  $750 $1500 $4000 $30 EE Only: $684.22  $807.38

EE + Spouse: $1,388.96 3$1,638.98
EE + Childjren}:  $1,204.22 $1,420.98
EE + Family: $2,018.44 $2,381.76

In Network Deductible applies towards In Network QOP.

Medical and Dental Plan Accumulators will be based on Calendar Year.

Mconthly Employer Contribution Amounts

TML Health requires 60% employer contribution toward employee medical — Minimum employer contribution is $484.43

Use this seclion for Monthly Employer Contribution for Active Employees Medical (monetary values ONLY, no percentages). Include EE Only
amount in each tier.

Note: If providing a Defined Contribution (lump sum given to employees to purchase benefits) do not use this section. Skip to the defined contribution
section below.

Copay-750-4K ER-DAW1&2 $ $ $ $

Are there different contributions based on other factors {ex: hourly vs salary, department or location based)? If so, please explain here:

Defined Contribution

Use this seclion if providing a Defined Contribution {lump sum given 1o employees to purchase benefits).

Note All Defined Contributions will be allocated as follows (if offered): Medical, Dental, Vision, & alt Emplayee Paid Voluntary Products (ex: voluntary

life, voluntary spouse life, voluntary AD&D...). Any left-over contribution doflars will then be applied to an employee’s HRA or HSA (as applicable)
depending on medical plan election.

1. Employer's MONTHLY Defined Contribution of $ equal to a full ANNUAL Defined Contribution of $
(monthly contribution x12),

2. Will employees receive this Defined Conltribution if medical coverage is waived? No D Yes D (if yes, see 2a}.
a. Will employes's receive the full monthly Defined Contribution or a partial amount?  Full |:| Partial D $__

3. Are there different conlributions based on other factors (ex: hourly vs salary, department, location,..)? If so please explain here:

Page 1 of 4 Onginal PSALADO1 - Jan-01



Dental

Rates Current {Dental IV} New (Dental V)

EE Only: $28.44 $28.44

EE + Spouse: $66.82 $66.82

EE + Childiren}: $61.10 $61.10

EE + Family: $85.24 $85.24

Use this section for Monthly Employer Contributigns for Active Employees Dental (monetary values ONLY, no percentages). Include the EE

Only amount in each tier, enter $0 if no contribution.
Note: Not applicable for defined contribution plans.

EE Only

Rates

EE Only:

EE + Spouse:
EE + Child(ren):
EE + Family:

EE + Spouse §

EE + Child(ren) $

Vision

Current (Standard)  New (Standard)

$6.16

$11.70
$12.32
$15.71

$6.16
$11.70

$12.32
$15.71

EE + Family $

Use this section for Monthly Employer Contributigns for Active Employees Vision (monetary values ONLY, no percentages). Include the EE
Only amount in each tier, enter $0 if no contribution.
Note: Not applicable for defined contribution plans.

EE Only §

Life:
AD&D:

EE + Spouse §

Current Rate
$0.194
$0.040

EE + Child{ren} §___

Basic Life and AD&D: Plan 23 {1.5xBAE, Max $100,000)

New Rate
$0.194
$0.040

Note: Plan requires 100% Participation and is 100% EMPLOYER paid (not deducted from defined contribution if elected).

Additional Employee Life and AD&D

Age of Employee  Current Rate per $1000 Mew Rate per $1000

Under 30
30-34
35-39

40- 44

45- 49

50- 54

55- 59

60 - 64

65 -69

70 and over

Note: Plan is EMPLOYEE paid (will be applied to defined contribution if elected).

No Dependent Life Coverage

No Voluntary AD&D Coverage

No LTD Coverage

Page 2 of 4

0.041
0.052
0.091
0.129
0.198
0.332
0.595
0.913
1.513
243

0.041
0.052
0.091
0.129
0.198
0.332
0.595
0.913
1.513
2431

Dependent Life

Voluntary AD&D

LTD

Original

EE + Family $

PSALADO1 - Jan-01



No STD Coverage
Pre-65 Retiree Madical

No Pre-65 Retiree Medical Coverage

Pre-65 Retiree Dental

No Pre-65 Retiree Dental Coverage

Pre-65 Retiree Vision

No Pre-65 Retiree Vision Coverage

Basic & Additional Retiree Life

No Basic & Additional Reliree Life Coverage

Retiree Dependeant Life

No Retiree Dependent Life Coverage

Benefit Waiting Period

MNone

FSA, DCA, HRA, HSA & RRA

ESA Admin DCA Admin HRA Admin HSA Admin
No No No No

Required Annual Eligibility and Enroliment Information

Please provide the following information

1. Total Full Time Employee Count:

2. Total Part Time Employee Count:

3. Total Employees with Medical Coverage:

4. Total Employees with Coverage Waiver:

5. Do you have an Ordinance or Resolution adopting Elected Official Benefit No [ *Yes [
Coverage?

*If yes, please provide a current copy {required annually).

6. How will Open Enroliment and Qualifying Life Events be addressed (please check all that apply}
A. Employee Self Service (ESS) via TML Health Online |::|
B. Employee enrollment by phone []
C. Employer/Administrator enroliment via TML Health Online []

Page 3 of4 Original

No

PSALADO1 - Jan-1



Signature Section

The undersigned employer hereby acknowledges that for an employee to receive coverage, TML Health must receive enrcllment information within thirty-
one (31) days of the date of hire or within thirty-one {31) days of the coverage effective date, whichever is later, regardless of whether Ihe Employer has a
wailing period or a wailing and crientation period. If an enroliment is not submitted within this timeline, the employee cannot be added 1o the Plan until the
next Cpen Enroliment period or a qualifying event occurs.

I Employer Member Additional Acknowledgements and Agreements

1. Employer Member acknowledges and agrees that its signature on this Renewal Notice and Benefit Verification Form indicates ils
binding selections for renewal services through TML Health.

2. Employer Member acknowledges that certain benefit service seleclions require completion and execution of additional forms and
agreements and agrees that it will work with all due diligence and in good faith to complete, execute, and return all necessary
forms and agreements to TML Health prior to the beginning of the Group's open enroliment.

3. Employer Member acknowledges that TML Health will only allow open enrollment for renewal services in good faith and without
receiving all necessary signed benefit service forms and agreements if:

A. A signed Renewal Notice and Benefit Verification Form with all necessary Employer Member selections and information has
been received; and

B. Employer Member has in good faith attempted but failed to approve and retum the applicable bernefit service forms and
agreements timely.

Blease sign by the due date and return this completed form via email to your Account Executive/Account Manager or TMLHealthMarketing@tmihb.org.

742982724
Tax |D Number Authorized Signature Date
Printed Name Title

The rates are based on census information five months prior to plan year. If the census changes by more than 10%, TML Health reserves the right to revise
rates due to census change and underwriting impact

Rates are subject to change if there is any legislation passed during the plan year affecting benefits.

Supplemental benefits cannot be accessed without accessing the TML Health Medical Benefit Plan.

YOUR RENEWAL QUOTE INCLUDES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION THAT SHOULD NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COMPETITORS OR USED TO
CIRCUMVENT THE REQUIREMENTS OF TEXAS COMPETITIVE BIDDING LAWS. IN THE EVENT YOU RECEIVE A RENEWAL QUOTE AND LATER
DECIDE TO ISSUE AN RFP, THE RENEWAL QUOTE MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH ANY OTHER COMPETITORS AS DOING SO WOULD
DISADVANTAGE TML HEALTH IN THE COMPETITIVE PROCESS. TML HEALTH ALSO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVISE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED
RATES IN RESPONSE TO YOUR RFP.

Page 4 of 4 Criginal PSALADO1 - Jan-01



BOA Agenda Item Form

lllage Date Submitted: September 11, 2022
fS alado Agenda Date Requested: September 15, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
VILLAGE OF SALADO FISCAL YEAR 2022 OPERATING O Ordinance
BUDGET AMENDMENTS O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:
= <

Project/Proposal Summary:

As the Village nears the end of its fiscal year, there is a need for the board members to amend
the FY 2022 Operating Budget to account for anticipated differences in actual expenditures
and revenues compared to budgeted expenses and revenues.

A copy of the proposed Amended FY 2022 Operating Budget will be provided to board
members under separate cover in advance of the meeting for review and consideration.




